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lutl'Qduction: 

On January 2, 2014, the Agency issued $2,274,6 16,568 aggregare 1111tioJprilicipal auluunl of Tull Road 
Refunding Revenue Bonds. Series 2013 (the "2013 Bonds'} The 2013 Bonds Were issued pursuant to a 
Master lnd~nture of Trust, dated as of December I, 20 13, between tile Agency and the Truslde, as 
supplemenled by the Pirst and Second Supplemental Indentures of Trust , daled as of December I, 20 13, 
between the Agency and the Trustee (such Master lndcnmreofTrusl, as so s upplemented. the"20l3 Master 
Indenture'). 

The 2013 Bonds were issue(! by the Agency for !he purpose of providing funds, to refund (he 1999 Bonds, 
as more fully d=riboo in fhe Official Stntemcn1 for the 2013 Bonds dated Decembex 12.2013 (the-·'2013 
Official Statement '). 

On February 1·9, 20[5, 1he Agency issued $87,007,699 aggregate initial principa l amount of Toll Road 
Refunding Revenue Bortds, Series 2015 (the u20 15 13onds"). The 2015 Bonds were issued pursuant to th.e 
2013 Master Indenture, as supplemented by die Third Supplemental Cndenture of Trust, dated as of January 
I, 2015, between the Agency and the Trustee. 

The 20 15 Bonds were issued by the Agency for Utepurpose of providing funds to rcfurtd 1he 1995 Bonds, as 
more fully described in the Official Statement for tl1e20 l5 Bond's dated February 3, 2015 (the "2015 Official 
Sta1ement' ') . 

Pursuant co Rule 15c2- 12(bXS) of the Securities and Exchange Commission, U1e Agency has executed 
Conlinuing Disclosure Certificates, dated as of January 2, 20l4and February 19,2015 for the 2013 and 2015 
Bonds, respectively (lhe "Cont inuing Disclosure Ccrtifica1es" ), The Continuing Disclosure Ce1tificates state 
that die Agency sha.11 provide noi Inter 1han January 15 of each year to each Repository (as defined in lhe 
Continuing Disclosure Certificate) a Disclosure Report relating to the immediately preceding fiscal year. 
The Disclosure Report is to corttain certain data related to the Agency, the Toll Road, 1hc 2013 Bonds an(! 
the 2015 Bonds. 

The information contained in this report constitutes ull disclosure required pursu!lnt to die Continuing 
Disclosure Certificates . Capiialin:d terms used herein and not olherwise defined sha ll have the meanings 
assigned to such terms in lhe Official Statement. 

Disclosure Infor mation : 

Section 4.1 - The audited financial statements of the Agency for the prior Fiscal Year, prepare d in 
accordance with generully accepted accounting principles as promulgated to apply to gove rnme11tal 
entitie s from timt to time by the Governmental Accou nting Standards Bo11rd. 

See audited financial statements for the fiscal year ended June30, 2017 allached, 



Section 4.2 - Principal amoun t of Bonds of e11ch Serles outst11oding under the 2013 su d 201S 
Maste r Indentures. 

On January 2, 2014, the Agency issued $2,274,616,568 aggregate initial principa l amount oflhe 201J Bonds 
and used the proceeds to refund the 1999 Bonds . As of June '.JO,2017, lhe bonds cousist of the following; 
$1,374,440.000 principal amount of Series 2013A Current Interest Bonds; $24 1,577,285 Series 20 13A 
Convertible Capital Appreciation Bond;: .$161,3 10,344 Series 2013A Capital Appreciation Bonds: 
$'.375,000,000 Sct'fes 20138 Tenn Rate Current Interest Bonds; and $198,050,000 Series 2013C Juni.or Lien 
Curren! Interest Bonds. 

On February 19, 20 I 5, the Agency issued $87,007,699 aggregate initial principal amouni of Capital Appreciation 
Bonds Series 201 SA and used the proceeds 10 refund the 1995 Bonds. As of June JO, 2017 , the accreted value 
oflhe2015 Bonds is $96,19Q,756. 

Additional information can be found in the Agency's audiled finanoial statements . 

Sec tion 4.3 - A sta tement of the Senior Lien Bonds Reserve Fund Requirement , the balance 
in the Senio r Lien Bonds Rese rve F'und and the amount of the Se nior Lien Bonds Rese,·ve 
Fund Requirement (if any) that is funded wi th a letter of cred it, surety bond. or insu ranc e policy , 
as provided by the 20 13 Master Indentu re; and a stateme nt of the Junior Lien Bonds Reserve 
Fund Requirement , the balaJ1ce in the Junior Lien Bonds Reserve Fund and the amount of tlie 
Junior Lien Bonds Reserve Fund Requirement (if any) that is funded with a letter of cre dit, 
su·rety bond, or ins urance policy, as provided by t'lie 20 13 Master Indenture . 

The Senior Li~1 Bonds Reserve l'und Requirement is $200,957,376. 

The total amount available 10 meet the Senfor Lien Bonds Reserve Fund R~quirem<int on June 30, 2017 was 
$201 ,531,419 in cash and investments. 

The Junior Lien Bonds Reserve Fund Re<1uiremenl fs $19,805,000. 

The Iota I amount available to meet the Junior Lien Bonds Reserve Pund Requlremenl on June 30, 20 I 7 was 
$19,932,949 in cash and investments. 



Section 4.4 - A sta tement of the Use and Occu pancy Fund Requirement unde r the 2013 Master 
Indentur es, the balauce- of the Use and Occupan cy Fund, the amount of the Use and Occupan cy Fu nd 
Requirement (if :my) that is runded with an insurance policy as provi ded by the 2013 Master Indenture, 
lllld, if applicable , a brief descri ption of 5ucb insurance policy (including scl t-insuran ce retention 
requirement applica ble to suc h insu ra nce policy) 

·rhe Use and Occupancy Fund Requirement under the 201'.l l11den1Ure $15,000,000 of which ats is least 
$10,000-,000 must be held incash and invcslmc.nt, . As of June 30, 2017, the fund consisted ofS IS,086,331 in 
cash and investments. As the cash and investments held in the Use and Ot:cupancy Fund satisfy the full 
requirement, no insurance policy is held for this purpose. 

Sec tio n 4.5 - Sta teme nt of the. ba lan ce io lh,e Revenue Guar antee Fund. 

The Revenue Guarantee Fund was structured to ¢over a portion of the debt service payments in fi s ca I 
ye a rs 2 0 l 6 - 2 0 I 8 , only in the event that revenues are insufficient. No R,evenue Guar-dlltee funds have 
bee11needed for debt service payment~ through June 30.2017. As of June 30, 2017, the balance in the Revenue 
Guarantee Fund was $7,610,595. 

Section 4.6 - Updated Fiscal Year information fo.- th e ta ble enti t led " ID STORICAL F ISCAl.. 
YEARTRAFFIC AND GROSS TRANSACTIONAL TO LL REV ENUES" in Citesection 1Jfthe Offi¢ial 
Statenient eniitle d ''THE FOOTHILL/EASTE RN SYSTEM- 'I'oll Tran sactions, Gross Transaclional 
To ll Revenues aud Net Collectible Tolls." 

FIJNI Year 
,cuaint Jun e. 30 

Aonual 
Transaction~ 

2"013 2014 lU 15 2016 20 17 

5'5.,89,2 89 s6 ,637.6::l0 58.4 1 6 .09◄ 63 ~175,504 67.00 4.684 
Gtowth Over 

Previous Year •IA% 2 .3% J .1% 8.S% S~7o/o 

Av-=raw,:W eekd.ly 
i mo.so-ctions 172,610 1 7~.◊ • 7 182,795 197,704 '209,478 
Growth 0\ TCr 

PreviOll'i Ycu.r •OA% 2.4% 3 .5% 8.2% 6 .0% 

Average ·roll flute s 2.02 s 2.11 s 2- 16 $ 2 .24 s z.29 
Vl'o"-th Ovc:-r 

Pn,:.V\ol.1$Year S.8% 4 .5% '2.7¾ 3 ,•t.% 2 .4% 

Annual Ooss 
1· rnnS3.c:tional To ll 

~VC.f\ue$ $ 1 I l ,72S.7 14, $119,410 .783 5126 ,468.565 $14 1.8$6 ,205 s [53,610,200 

Ol"ov,:thOver 

Pr-eviousYt-a.r 4.J¾ 6,9% 5 .9% 12 ,2% 8 .3% 

https://invcslmc.nt


Sect ion 4.7 - Updated Fi scal Year informa tion for t he table entitl ed " lll ST ORJ CAL FISCAL 
YEAR GRO SS TRAN SACT IONAL TOLL REVENUES ANO NE T COLLECTIBL E TO LLS" in 
1be section of the Official Stat ement entitl ed ''THE FOO THILL/EAS TERN SYSTEM -Net Collectibl e 
Tolls." 

Fis ul Yt"-ar ~nd ing Jun e 30 l 013 l 0 14 2 0 15 10 16 2017 

C.-ossTrnn!\Bct ion al r o ll Revenue S 111.725.7 14 S-119,410,78 3 S 1 ?6,468,565 $ 141,886.265 SISJ.6 10,200 

Lc$$ t,l()n•Pµrsusb lc• Tnmsac1 ions• s I 1.569.482 1 s / l .973.834) $ (2.541.216) s (3, 444.59 8' s (6. IJ0.31 3) 

Less Processable T runStcrlun..i• s ( Ur.R ,749) ~ (Z,48J 10JR) $ (<1502 ,2) I) s ( ~.632.I 58) s t8.7~7 .8 I 6) 

Toll Revenue from ViolaliOn~ • • s s $ 4.813,612 s 6,151,262 s 6,25 8,052 

L~ Non- Revenue Trar1sactiuns •• • $ (576 .849) s (6◄ 3 .34 I) $ (49.352) s (234,5 .44) s (Z00. 676) 

Nei t:o llectible ,.oils S I 08.2 10,634 S 114,310 ,570 $ 122.189,3 79 S 135,726,226 $144,789,447 

o/oof Gross Transactional Tbll Revenue 96.9% 95.7% 96.6¾ 95.7% 94 .3% 

•Noo•llt.t.-$uablc trMsaclions(primari,ly ,•dtidcs wilhoot lkcns-c.' pl:itc.c;) ha\'c.' increased ss the economy has-lmptOVcd and traffic Qn the: .$~Cc h.igh~'ll)' system 
has incrc&Scd, A rtduc1ion i.icxpcetcd in 2019 as all neW vchlttesvdfl b..e rcquiieJ by law to ha\'c tcmJ)Ofary license plaks . 

.. As • rc~'UII orthe con\ 1mion 10 All Elcctfonic Tolli ng iAE'r) and the resulting shifl m payiacnl patterns , lndud1ng som.c patrons who may have: 
pieviousl:Y paid with cash but ~f( oow 111itlallyjdcntfficd fnste'.Ud us puniuabk vinlMions transattions. included in Net CCllledlhtc: Tqll R,C\'en1.1¢s ifC: runs: 
id,-ndficd·during the viohuionprOCC!i$ that ,•i1crc appropriatt'ly rcclas.~ed to Nel Collectible. T9U Rcvc-.11~. Tolls collected du, ing U1c viohlllM process were 
not cQOsidCr¢d material prior 1o·the in1.ple:mcn1ation of A.£'randtho poticy tor waving pc.11aJtic.s for first time vinlal(lf"S if toll pafd within JO days. a,,d .u $1.lch 
wt:rt mcllfdc:d m Vt.Clla.1ion Pcnalcy Rcvtnu<: d\rou~, FY 14. 

•••Transactio ns rdullint fnnn vanous c:nti1les I.hatarc001"bliga((d 10 pay loll revcnues(i.e. r ollcc), as well as timing differenct.~&id U.S, OAAP ~unling 
adjuslfJlc-m.s, 

Section 4 .. 8 - A Statement of Violation Penally Revenues accrued for the Fiscal Year. 

Vlola1ion Penalty Revenue accrued for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017 was $19, 808,895, Violation Penally 
Rcventlt: is recognized when ea rned. As mentio ned in Section 4.7 above, for the fisca l year ended June 30, 2017 
Toll Reven ue from Violations was $6,258,052 and is propel'ly classi fied in Net Collec tible Toll Revenues . 

Section 4.9 -A stahimen1· of i\c count M11inte11ancc Fees accrued for the Fis cal Year, as well as the 
num ber of account s and tran sponders for sn.cb Fi scal Year. 

Account Maintenance Fees accrued for the fiscal year ended.J une JO, 20 17 was $7,986,844. The total number of 
FasT rak accounts for both Agencies was 608,514 and the total number of transponders was 1,3 18,227 at June 30, 
20 17. Account M11intenance Fees are allocated based on costs 10 support customers and U1e revenue base. 

Section 4.JO - Sta ti$1kal da ta s nmmarizmg the use of the A VJ collection sys tem on the 
FooihiU/Ea stern Sys tem, including the percentage nr toll tran saction s that are AVI transactio ns 
and the overall level of accuracy of the toll collection system . 

Fiscal Year t'.o1,11og 
Jun t. .10• 2013 ·201~ 20IS 1016' 1017 

AVI Tr-ansactions 4S <56057 47.83i S97 54.104 224 57 652~'0 6 1694$31 

56.637 630 S8.416.094 c,3.375 >04 67.004 684 Tt1ca.lTntnsacoons ss389.289 

84.5% 92.6% 91.0% 92J1,AVI % 82.2¼ 

https://Rcvc-.11
https://fnste'.Ud


11

In May 2014,the Transportation Corridor Agencies replaced iis integrated loll collection and revenue ma11ageo1e11t 
systems ("TCARMS ") with the Infinity Digital Lane System r 1nl'inicy System" ). Using common transponders 0 

license pla1creaders, a centra liied comp uter system and common person nel, the Infinity System utilizes mccha ni~ms 
for separate usage-based feve uue collection and cost a llocation among the Agency and the San Joaquin Hills 
Transporta tion Corridor Agency. The lnfi11i1y System ,vas designed by and is operated and main tained by TransCore, 
a Tennessee -based corporation . 

By contract , the Infinity System is required lo achieve an accuracy lev61of at minimum 99.5% readable plates. Final 
system acceptance was complet ed in April 20 J5. The Infini ty System has met the minimum requirement's. 

Section 4.11- A statemcu.t of Develo pment Lmpact Fees accrued for the Fiscal Year. 

Deve lopment Impact Fees accrued for the fiscal yea r ended June JO,2017 was $20,939 ,240 . 

Section 4.12- Up(latetl Fi$cal Year information for the table entitled "Current Expenses" 
in the sec tion of the Official Statement entitled "THE FOOTHILL/ EASTE RN SYSTEM-
Current Expenses." 

10 18 

J:\•<'•'\1u,- Ending Ju 1:it ,JO 2013 WI ~ 20 15 1016 1017 (Budg .elcd) 

To ll Openu inns 

1oll Collect.ions 2,168 s 1.16l' 
Toll Sy.nems s J, 14S s J,ISl Ii l ,S65 s· 2 ,2JU s 1,7l l s 2,008 

Toll CUsromc-r Service/Compliance s 7578 s 8,SJ I s 11,67J s 1•2.085 s 9.246 s 10,21 1 

Toll FacUitic, s 811 s 849 s 739 s 662 $ 637 s 879 

l'(U 1T <>11,0 pc:raLicms s ll .742 s 14"M9 s D ,977 s 14,977 s ll.S94 s l l, l 58 

To ll Opct.allDgAdrn1n1scra.tfoJl $ 5,/,47 s 6,674 s 6, lOb s 6,871 s 7.•120 $ 8M7 

Toll1;.lflipruc:~t..and Capiia.lExpenditures 

(lnclu<l;sTr•nspo ndl.~•) s l , 107 s 1.9n i l.263 s l,367 s l. &SS s 3,179 

r\lt3J Current Expeoses• S 20,456 s 13,311 s 12 ,3,16 s 24,2 iS s 20;869 s 25.144 

1tfV15--Toll Sy.st(:ffi'S,qshlWCTilS firm! A&Ton-r olld ~ys,em acccptancc--did11moccur undl line in i.he li.~<lat')'C.nt:: 

FYl7 • Tht ncss mod.cf from usi11g Of'l-d"Oaconvers ion to All Elec.ttoniC Tollfng (AE'r) ch,ngcd the l.'luil d in (T8.$trucl u.n:. (cash 1011 
collecfitn1.s-)to a centralizedback office focus--,\vci&h~edlb,\lard cow to ~llf'IJ)OJ1~us1omerssnd the rcvrnuc base, Gi,•cn lht:-Sf&11ifieanl 
SaJ1Joaqlllll .Hills Transpon atinn Corridor t\gt:n<:y(SJ l1TCA) mlls. pi:naltil:s, anJ fees ,c,~ ilue growth and a chaogc in the business 
11101.lc lQ SJH.'rCA-oc:c Corrido1l. a shift in 11.llocatiollS urrtJ in FVl'7. As such, FYI7 forSJHTCA and foo1billlEMtcrn Traru:port"ciol'.'I 
.Agency (F/ETCA) incl11dcsa ;jhif\ 10 allp~1ions. for account maintc.nancc: fee rc:vt.:, ration, nnd i dministra1ionnui: l\.ndcoll Q,pe-
1:xpc,idtnirc.s10 SJH1.CA. 

P-Y18• The tntt CMCm Toll-Operat.i'o.nsove, fY11 i5 primarily due ,o the (..'us.turner Stt vice CcflicrIla~ OOTceSys(c:mRc:plncen:11.:n, 
Pr<1ject, \!Ostsdirectly rellucd to incn:asing traosact1ous, the Agency ' ,- Bu.sinc:s.1Jnt\!lli&cncc projccl~,and Cu:litomt:r s~rviccCcu,er 
M.od,;:r:ni:ro1t011.. 

https://Toll-Operat.i'o.ns
https://11101.lc


Sect ion 4.13. Ut>da ted F iscal Yea r inform at ion for the t able en titled "HI STORICAL OP ERATING 
REVENUES AND DEB T SE RV ICE COVERAGE" in the sectio n of the O fficial Statemen t en litie d 
"THE FO OTHILL/EASTERN SYSTEM-His!o rica l Ope ra ling Reven ues an d Debt Service Cove rage. '' 

A11cal YHr tnch .t J llnr. 30 2013 20 14 10]5 l014 2011 

R""ou ti 
Not Calledib~ T 1.1lts 
Ac-COUf\1Main13i,ance F~ 
Violations Penalty Revc.nuec 
OthetRtvenuefromToU Openulons 
Tol,al TQlls, Ftes an,d Finc.s 

s 

s 

IU8,2l0,634 
9.llS,491 
9.917.822 
1.2§3.033 

l>Jl"'- .980 

t 

s 

114.310.570 $ 

9,&15,302 
ll. lii6.577 
1.601,0311 

IJR92J487 s 

122,189,379 S, 

11.0'J2,335 
14.941.06S 
1,679,325 

149,902.lll $ 

135,7261226 s 
12.097.068 
17.907.9".J 
1.903.370 

167.634,587 s 

144.789,i..7 
7.986.1<14 

19.008.ffi 
2.461.776 

11.S.~962 

T()tal ln1cre,:1 Jncom? 
rra ut;I ~vcmses 

s 
s 

3.981,703 .$ 

132.lllll;(>SJs 
2209,115 s 

141.132.602 s 
1,513623 

ISl,415.7"6 
s 
s 

2.416.rn s 
110.0S'0.922 s 

3,0 14.540 
178'061.502 

Tom,I Ct.tm.nt~l'lses s l:l0,4"5.MOl S 123.310815)S IU.346JtS'1 S (2,(2 14.463) S 120Jr6s.m 

t\J)Usted NeL ToU Rt:•ltnues s I 1:,.l52.$4.l $ 117,82~787 s l:!9.0E!l,691 s 145,336,459 s 157,192,185 

1\'.iw.l Off lncom: Appllfd t ('I Debt Seno,c\.'.• s - s l4.Sl2.7-44 s l9.l>01.3S3 s Z3~9.46S s 1 S.939.~-IO 

Enhanced Adjusti:d l"kt Toll 8cVcnue.s s . s 111.634,Sl l s 148,971,044 s 169, l&S,91.l $ 173, UZ.O'..$ 

&.hanc:i:d A djustcd .NttToh Reven PCS '!,(7/J"J)• • s - s. n.JlU.143 s - $ - s -

Aanwll Dehl Stnke 
Serb 1995.Bonds DebtSc,vkc 
Leu Cap~~ lote~I Clf\Seri;$ IW5Bol'!d S-
Series 1.999 Bonds-t>ebl S«vice 
Les$Escrow OcJcas3ncc Fund 
13 Bonds- Senior lxn Interest 
13.Donds - Seniorlie n CapI 
13 8o!ld$ Reveoue Gt,uantec ft.1t1d 
11 Bond$-Scnk,rLe ri Prirlcipal 
Tot.-1St-nlllcUCO Debi Scn ic:c 

$ 

s 

8.9'>.1,500 s 
($.99'1.SllO) 
95.695~ 

I U.50(),000) 

-. 
-

113,l9S.l29 s 

i,m.soo s 
18.999..l(Xl) 

-. 
Sl,6 1~.lJ.t 
(5,3.!IO.IXXII 

-
-

48,234.334 $ 

S.699.681 s 
(,.699.~ I) 

-

HI0,()06.0IJ 
(14,~.!XXII 

-. 
SS,186,Qll s 

- s 
-
-

100.006,0ll 
(180,00'.I) 

(10,"60.000) 
. 

8K,!<66,Qll s 

. 

. 
-
-

100.006.QI) 
. 

/7,340.o:xll 
. 

9'.!,665.013 

13 Bonds- Jurdot Lien fntcres1 
13 Bonds • JuuiorUen Plinc.ipaJ 
To tal Aggregate Deb\ ~ii;t . 

s 

s 

- s 
-

82.195.1.'11) s 

6+8'il,083 s 

SS.U'l'l.417s 

l:?,76'-300 s 
-

979lQ.31l s 

,~.16,\JOO s 

101.630.313 s 

12,764.300 
. 

105.430,313 

(",.0vcrageR.a:1fofor 1\&&ftg&ttOcbl Strv.ce 137 l;IO 151 1.66 l.i-1 

Cover,gc Ratiof'br Sentor Lien ~b t ~n>tcc - I (,(I l.75 L90 L87 

AVc'ra&c ToO Ralt' Change ).6% <So/, 2.7¾ 3.41, 2.4% 

llnttnric 1cd Funds • • • s ll L"99.oOO $ 1J9 jlOO(IOO $ 151,348,00>s w-5.664.000 .S :w>.71S.000 
• As per 1ndenuu~. equafs OJf Revenue I\ of~ MIII\Orfe:.c.ess . 
••A• peethe 2013 lndt:flturc. thr; applks.for2014 flnly as the hoods v.~rel1n1nc,td W'o1 ~h 7 rt\1n1h ten n1 ,he fdc:aJ.ftar 
•• • AJ or fo"e 30. 'Notpkd.&cdtotho pa.y~nt of the aondS-



Section 4.14 - Upda ted l'isc a l Vi,ar i11forma tion for the lah le en tit.led "C urr ent Expe nses for Toll 
Opcr111ions" in the sect ion of th e Official Sta tement entitled ' 'THE FO OTEflL L/ EAST ERN SYSTE M­
FY 2013-14 Result s and FY 2014-15 Budget-M an agement Discussion of FY 2013-14 and FY 2014-15 
Bt!tlget and Per form ance-C ur rent Expenses for To ll Operat lons." 

See 1able in Section 4. 12 

Sect ion 4. lS - Update d Fiscal Yea r inform at ion fo r th e ta ble entitled "F utur e Cap ital Proj ect Costs'' 
in the section of th e Offi cial St at eme nt ent.itled "THE FOOTRJLL/ EASTE RN SYSTE M.Capi ta l 
Imp rovem ent Pro gra m-Othe r Capita l Pr ojects. 

See attaclted '' Fiscal Year 2018 Capital Improvement Plan" presented to 1he Board of Directors on June 8, 
2017. 

Seclion 4.16 - Upda ted ac tua l Fiscal Year informati on cor re sponding to the pr oj ections 1·0 the ta ble io 
th e section ent itled "PR OJE CTE D RE VENUES ANO R EVENUli: RE QUIR EMENTS." 

See table in Section,4. 13 

Sec tion 4.17 -A descriptio n of any dam age to th e Foot hill /Eas tern Sys tem or the to ll colleclion 
syste m durin g th e p as l Fis cal Year , whi ch in fhc defe rmin ati on of the A gency will re sult in a 
m ateri al reduc tio n in Ne t Toll Re ven ues. 

Ollting the fiscal year ended June 30.20 17. nodamage occurred to U1eToll Road or Ute toll collection system. which. 
in the detennination of the Agency, resulted in a material re<luc:tion in N~t Toll Revenues. 



Sections- Re,portiugofSign lflcant Eve n ts 

None lo repor1 

As of June JO, 2017, none o( the following events have occurred with re.~peel to the 2013 11nd 2015 
Bonds: 

I. Principal and interest payment delinquencies .: 
2. Non•payment related defaults. if material: 
3. Unscheduled draws on (lebl service reserves reflecting financial difficul1ie;; 
-I. Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements rellcct!ng financial difficul1ies; 

Substitution of credit or liquidity providers , or their failure 10 p~(fo1m; Adv~.rsto lax opinions, the issuance 
by the lntema1 Revenue Service of proposed or Jinal detcrmfnacions of tax;ibility, Notices of Proposed 
Issue (IRS Form S701-TEB) or other material notices or detenninations with respectto the tax status 
of the 2013 and 2015 Bonds, or other material events affecting the tax status of the Series 2013 and.2015 
Bonds; 

5. Modifications lo rights of2013 and 2015 Bond holders , if material ; 
6. 20 13 and 2015 Bond calts, if material , and tender offers: Oefeasances ; Release, substitutio n or safe of 

property securing repayment of the 2013 and 2015 Bonds, if material; Racing changes: Bankruptcy, 
insolvency , receivership, or similar event of the Agency . For purposes, of this event the event is 
considered to occur when any of the following occur: the appointment of a receiver, fiscal agent 
or similar oflicer for the Agency in a proceeding under the U.S. Bankruptcy Code or in any other 
proceeding under st:aieor fe<,leral law in which a court or governmental auchority has assumed 
jurisdiction over substantially all of the assets or business of the Agency , or if such jurisdiction has 
Ileen assumed by leaving the existing govern ing body ao.d officials or officers rn possession but 
subject to the supervision and orders of a court or gover11n1ental authority , or the entry ofan order 
confirming a plan ofrcor[!anization. arra.ngement or liquidation by a coi,rt or governmental authorily 
having supervision or jurisdiction over substantially all of the assets or business of the obligated person ; 

7, Consummalion of a merger, consolidati on, or acquisition involving the Agency or the sale of all or 
substantially all of Lheasset~ of the Agency (other than in the ordinary c;ourse of business) , the entry 
into a definitive agreement to undertake such an action or the termination of a delinirive agreement 
relating to any such actions, other than pursuant to its terms, if material ; 

8. Appointment of a successor or additional Trustee, or the change of name of a Trustee , if material; and 
9. Introduction or passage of any amendment to the Act. 

Signature 

The information set forth herein has been lumished by the Agency and is believed to be accurate and reliable , 
b~t is not guaranteed as 10 ac<;uracy1\ndcompleteness. Statements contained in this Disclosure Report which 
involve estimates. forecasls, or och~r matters of opinion, whether or not expressly so des.cribed herein , are 
intended solely as such and are not to be constn 1ed as representations of fact. Further, expressions of opinion 
oontai·ned herein are subje<;t to change without notice and the delivery of this Oisoiosure Report will not; under 
any circumstances, create any implication that there has been no change in the affairs of the Agency. 

Foothill/Easiern Traospo .rta1ion Corridor Agency 

By 

/41~ 
Amy Potter 
Chief Financia l Officer 
December 21. 2017 
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Independent Auditors' Report 

The Honorable Board oi Directors 
FoothilVE;astem Transportation Corridor Agency ; 

We have audtted lhe accompanying llnancial statements of the Footh ill/Eastern Transportation Corridor Agency 
(the Agenoy) as of and for the years ended June30, 2017 and 2016 , and the related notes tothe financial 
statements . Which collect ively comprise the Agency 's basrc financial statements for the years then ended , as 
listed in the table of contents . 

Management's ResponsJbilfty for the Flnanclal Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fa ir presentation of these financial statements tn 
accorda nce with U,S. generally accepted aocountihg principles; this Includes the des1gn, lmplementatio11, and 
maintenance of lnternal control relevant to the preparation ancl lair presentation of financial statements !hat are 
free from matetfol 'l'llsstateme nt, Whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibltlty 

Our responslbfllty is to express an opinion on these financial statements l)ased on our a.udlts. weconducted 
our audtts in accordance With auditing standards genera lly accepted In the United States of Ame rica . Tho ~e 
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
trnanciat statements are free from material misstatemen t. 

An audit involves performing procedu res to obta in audit evidence about the amo.unts and disc losures in the 
lina,nc[al statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors ' Judgmen~ Including the assessment of 
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statement s. whether due to fraud or error . In making those 
nsk uses sments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity 's prepara tion and fair presentation 
of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropr iate in the circumstances , but 
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on tile effectiveness of the entity's interna l control. According ly, we 
express no such opinion . An audit also includes evaluating the _ippropriateness or accoUntfng policies used and 
the reasonableness of significant account ing estimates made by managemenl as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financia l statements . · 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis torour 
audtt opinion . 

Opinion 

In our oplnlo~, t11e financial statements referred to above present fairly, In all material respects , the financ1a1 
posttlan of the Foothill/Eastern Transportation Corridor Agency as of June~o. 2017 and 2016, and the changes 
In l ts financia l positton and its c;ish flows for ttie years then ended, fn ,accordance With U.S. generally accepted· 
accounting principles . 



Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

U.S. generally accepted accounllng principles requlre that management 's discussion and analysis and required 
supplementary infol'mation on pages 3- 8 and pages 41-42 , respectively , be presented to supplement the basic 
financial statements . Such Information. although not a part of the fihanclal stateme nts, is required by the 
Govemmental Accounting Standards Board who considers It to be-an essentia l part of financial reporting for 
plating the baslc financial statements In an apprdpriate operational . eeonom ic:, qr hfsforir.al conlel<t. We have 
applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary lntormalfon in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America , wt,ich consisted of inquiries of management 
about the methods of preparing the infonnatton and con1par1ng the Information for consistency with 
management 's responses to our inquiries. the basic financial statements , and other knowledge we oJ>tained 
during our audits of the basic nnaocial statemenls . We do not e~press an opinion or provide any assuraJ1ce on 
the information beca1,1sethe lim ited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evldence. \o e~press ar\ opin ion 
or provide any assurance. 

Irvine, California 
September 29 , 2017 
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FOOTHILUEASTERN TRANSPORTATION 
CORRIDOR AGENC Y 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

June 30, 2017 and 2016 

(In thousands) 

This discussion and analys ts of the Onane,al performance of lhe Foolhill /Eastem Transportation Corr idor 
Agency (the Agency) provides an overview of the Agency 's financial activities for the fiscal years ended 
June 30, 2017 and 2016 , Please-read it in oonJunction with the Agency's financial statements and 
accompanying notes, 

Background 

The Agenc;y was foqned in 1986 as a joint-powel'S authority by the Coun ty of Oran_ge and crn'es in Ora nge 
County, Califomia to prov1de traffic relief to Orange County through the construct)on and opel'ation of toll roads . 
The Agency was c,ea ted to plan , design , finance, construc t, and operate the Foothlll (State Route 241) and 
Eastern (State Route 241, State Route 261, and State Route 133) toll roads, Ttie Agency 's prtmary locus is the 
operation Of the facilities and .collection of tolls to rr;,pay the tax-exempt revenue bonds ttiat were issued to 
construct the toll roads . 

Planning began In the 1970_s when local transportation stud(es iden.tiffe(I the need for riew highways , inoluding 
the Foolhill and Eastern Transportatton Corridors (State Route 241, State Route 261 , and Slate Route 133) , to 
servr;, 01'ange County 's growing population . In the early 1980s, the corridor was envlsioned as a free highway 
funded through state or federal gas-ta~ revenue , but with a shOrtage of gas-tax revenue to fund transportation 
improvements and lncreasln9 eosts of building new roads, local officlals began to study altemaUve ways to fund 
road projects , 

lrlthe mid, 1980s, two state laws were passed authoriz.lng the •Agency to collect tolls and developmentimpact 
fees to fund road construction. With a pledged revenue. sire.am from tuture ,tolls and development irt1pact fees . 
the Agency issued nonrecourse , toll -revenue bonds to fund road construction , rather than relylng on the 
unoenaTnt)' of state gas-tax revenue . The Agency also reached an agreeme11twitfithe 'Californra Department of 
Transporta.lion (Callrans) to assume ownership , llab llity, and maintena11ce of Ille State Roule 24 1, State Route 
261, and State Route 133 toll roads as part of the state highway system . Thi s agreement ellminaled the need 
for the Agency to seek addtlional funding sources for road maintenance . 

In 1993, the first 3.2-m11e segment of the Foothill (State Route 241) to ll road opened to traffic , the prst to ll road 
in Southern California !o use FasTrak® , an electronic toll cotlectlon system that al lowed drivers to pay tolls 
without stopping ata loll booth , The State Route 241, Slate Route 261, a.nd State Route 133 loll roads serve as 
Important , Ume-saving alleroatiVe routes to local freeways and arterial roads , With averages of appro~rmately 
221,000, 207,000 . and 193,000 transactions tier weekday as ol June -30, 2.017, 2016 , and 2015. respectively 

Financial Highlights 

Tolls, fees , and fines collected In fiscal year 20i7 (FY17) totaled $175 ,047 compa.red to Sl67 ,635 in fiscal year 
2016 (f'Y16) , an increase Of 4.4% . 

As of June 30, 2017 and 2016 , the Agency had $382,819 and $399,095, respectively , of re&tr!cted cash and 
investments that were suliject to ma!lte l Indentures ol trust foJ the bonds ou<standlng at each date. The A9ency 
also had $269,715 and $205 ,664 , respectively , of Unrestrtcted cash aod lnvestmenls . 
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FOOTHILUEASTERN TRANSPORTATION 
CORRIDOR AGENCY 

Management's Discusslon and Analysis 

June 30, 2017 and 2016 

(In ihousands) 

The Agency's net position at June 30, 2017 and 2016 was $(1,624,;153) anCI$(1.427.631), respect ively . The 
negatiVe nel position resulis primarily from the Inclusion In the Agency's financia l slatemenls of Its long-term 
debt oblfgations. which ware used to fUn<l construction of the corridors . but not the relaled capital assett , since 
ownership or ttle corr[dors was transferred to Caltrans upon completion of' construction . 

Overview of the Financial Statements 

T he Agencfs financial statements include Its statemenis of net position, statemenis of revenue, e~penses , and 
changes in net position , statemenis of cash flows. and notes to \l:le fln~nctal statements. The fin;inc1al 
statements present the financfal picture of ttie Agency from Ifie economic resources mea.surement focus using 
the accrual basis of accou,,ting, These statements include the assets and liabilities of the Agency as well .as 
cert;iin items labeled as deferred outflows and 1nflows of resources , The curlent ~ear's revenue and expenses 
are taken Into account regardless of when cash ls received or paid . The statements of cash flows provide 
Information about the Agency 's cash receipts, cash payments , and net changes in cash resutting from 
operating , capital and related financing , and investing acUvlties during the reporting pertod. 

The statements of net posi\ion and the statements of •reVenue, expenses , and changes In net position report the 
Agency's net positton and related changes . Net position is the difference betwee n the total or reoorded assets 
and deferred oulflows and lhe total of liabilities and deferred inflows . The recorded activities include all toll 
revenue and operating expenses related to the operation of the Foothill/Eastern Tr ansportalfon Corridors , as 
well as the Agency's construction-related activitie-s and related financing costs , Actlvilles are financed by toll 
revenue. development impact fees. fees and fines, and investment income . 

Flnanclal Analysis 

The following fable summarizes the net position of the Agency as of June 30, 2017, 2016, and 2015: 

Percentage Percentage 
Increase ln11reaso 

2017 !decrease) 2016 {decrease! 2016 

Assets and deferred outflows 
Current assets 
Capllal ·ass-els, net 
Other "oocurrent assets 
Deferred outflows 

s 328,54l 
86,000 

464,503 
11,387 

:33.7-% s-
t70.6)% 
(6,9)% 

(11.3)% 

245,789 
292.397 
486.766 

12.843 

8.3% $ 
,2,4 % 
6.7% 

(3.3)% 

227,001 
285.666 
467.303 
13.264 

Total assets and deferred 
outflows 890;433 (15.2)% 1,049,795 5.7% 993.254 
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FOOTHILUEASTERN TRANSPORTATION 
CORRIDOR AGENCY 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

June 30. 2017 and 2016 

(lo thousands) 

2017 

Percentage 
Increase 

!decreaaej 2016 

f?ercentage 
increase 

!docreasej 2015 

Liabflities and !feferred ,nnows; 
Bonds payable 
Net pension liabilll)' 
OIiier llablllijes 
Deferred inflows 

s 2,407,087 
8,742 

98,402 
655 

1,2% S 
(2.0)% 
11,3 % 

(20,5)% 

2,379,275 
8,918 

88,409 
824 

11 % S 
18.0% 
0.8 % 

(18,5)% 

2,353,039 
7,556' 

87,738 
1,011 

Toll!l llabllities and deferred 
inftows 1,,514,886 t .5 % 2,477,426 U% 2,449,344 

Net position $ l1,624.453j 13.8 % $ !1,427,631! (2.0)% $ (1,456,090) 

The increase ·in current assets during FY17, net of a decrease in other nonc urrent assets that reflects a slight 
shortening of aggregate scheduled inveslment maturities, is prirr,arily attributable to the Agency 's accumulatfon 
of addflional cash reserves , as cash generated from operations has continued lo surpa.ss its immediate debt 
seJVlce requirements . 

As described in note 5 to the accompanying financia l st'ateme11ts. u,echange In capital assets from FY16 to 
FY17 reflc:cts cont inuing work In connection with the Agency's capillll improvement plan. In addition , during the 
yearended June 30, 2017 , the Agency agreed lo settle several legal matters related to its planned route ior 
ei<tension of Stale Route 241 to connect with 1•5 As a condition of the settlement , the Agency a.greed to 
abandon consideration of'thls route and to pay $7.1 milfion to reimburse certain litigation costs incurred by the 
plaintiffs . Accordlngly , the Agency recognized expense of $218 ,571 to write off previously Incurred costs 
associated with plann ing for this route . F'urther, the Agency committed to spent! $2a mill ion lor land acquisitions 
and habitat restoration pr<,>jectsto benefit the San Mateo Creek and 1ts watershed . 
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FOOTHILUEASTERN TRANSPORTATION 
CORRIDOR AGENCY 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

June 30, 2017 and 2016 

(In thousands) 

The following Is a summa,y of the Agency's revenue.. e>1penses, and ohanges in net position for the years 
ended June 30. 2017, 2016, and 2015: 

Percentage 
Increase 

Percentage 
increa.se 

2017 jdecrease) 2016 {decrease) 2015 

Operatingrewnue·. 
foils . fees, and fines 
Oe1elopmentlmpa.ctlees 
Other rewnue 

s 175,°'47 
20,939 

631 

4.4% $ 
(26.t)% 
18.4% 

167,635 
28,349 

533 

11.8 % $ 

13.8 % 
38.1 % 

149,902 
24,901 

386 

Total operating re1enue 196,617 0,1 % 196,517 12,2 % 175,189 

OperaUnge,q)enses 28,684 5.8% 27,105 8.'5 % 24,979 

Operaffng income 167·,933 (0-.9)% 169,412 12.8 % 150,210 

Nonoper.tlng e,penses, n~t !364,755) 158.8 % \140,953) (2.5)% !144,560) 

Change In net position (196,822) 28,459 5,660 

Ne! pos1tlon at beglnnlng of year !1.427,631) (2.0)% (1,456,090) (0.4)¾ {1,461,740) 

Net position al end of year $ 11.s24,4S3l 13,8 % $ (1,427,631) (2.0)% $ (1,456,090) 

Tolls, fees, and fines composed 89,0% of total revenue in FY17 compared to ij5.3% of total revenue in FY16. 
Tolls, fees, and fines incteased by 4 .4% and 11.8%, respeclivety, over each of the two preceding years. 
primarily due to increases in toll transactions and toll rate increases. Development impact fees were $20,939 1n 
FY17 and $28,349 in FY16, a decrease Of 26.1%, compared to an increase or 13.8% In FY16. The amounts of 
development impact fees collected fluctuate from year !o year depending on residential and nonresidential 
development in Orange County Within the area of benefit. 

Operating expenses were $28,684 in FY17 compared to $27,105 rn FY16, an Increase of 5.8%. Included in 
operatln.g expenses in FY17 Is noncash depreciation expense on fu(ed assets of $5,884, compared to $5,472 in 
FY16, Excluding depreciation, operating ,expenses were $22,800 in FY17 and $21,633 in F'f 16, an increase cl 
$1,167. 

The increases in revenue. and operating expenses described above were tempered as a result of, a -change Ill 
the.method of allocating certain costs and revenue between the Agency and the San Joaquin H~ls 
Transportation Corridor Agency (SJHTCA). As described in note 2(1) .to the financial statements, costs are 
allocated between the two agencies based on the estimated benefit to each. The allocation method was 
reevaluated In connection With preparation of the agencies' FY17 budgets. tal\ing 1nto account several factors. 
These included the conversion to All Electronic Tolling that has changed !he agencies' business model from 
using on-road infrastructure (cash toll collections) lo a centraliz.ed back-office focus, weighted toward costs to 
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Management 's Olscusston and Analys ts 

June 30, 201? and 201(:l 

(In thousands) 

suppor1 customers and the reven ue base . Th is change . along with significantgroWlh In sJHTCA 's tolls, fees; 
and fines revenue , suggested that an increased alloc.atlon of the agencies ' total account maintenance fee 
reven ue and operating expenses toward SJHiCA was appropriate for!he FY17 budget. The effects were to 
shift ,1pproxlmatel'y S4,S. mTilion of account maintenance fee revenue and $5. 7 million of operating expenses 
from U,e Agency toSJHTCA in FY17. 

Net non operating expenses for FY17 in elude 1nvestmen1 rncome of S2;855; interest e~pense of i141 , 720; 
$7.1 million for the legal setuement and $218,571 for lhe write-off of con$tructlon 1n progress , as described 
above: and amortization of $219 of prepaid bond insurance amorti zation. For FY16, net nonoperating expenses 
inel\Jde investment income of $5 ,405 ; interest expense of ~140,33 1; $5,843 related to the cost of capttal 
tmprovements contributed 10Callrans ; and prepaid bond insurance amorti .zation of $184 , Accrua l-basis Interest 
expense included accretion on the Agency 's capllal appreciation bonds and conver1ible capi tal apprecialion 
bonds of S27,336 and $26 ,785 in FY17 and in FY16 . respectively. Interest expe nse in FY 17 and FY16 also 
Included noncash amortization of $476 and $441, respective ly, related to a discount on the, issuance of bonds 
and of $1,163 and $1 .~2.3, respectively, related to lhe defe rred bond refunding costs . 

Capita l Ass ets, Net 

The following table summarizes u,e Agency's capttal assets , net of accumulated depreciat ion. at June 30, 

2017 2016 

Construction ln progr~s 52.988 256,268 
Right-<>f-way acquisit1ons , gradln.g, or Improvements 15,014 16,014 
Fum1ture and equipment 17.998 21,115 

Total capital assets , net $ _ _ = 86=,0;.;;00;;,=, 292,397 

Right-of-way acquisll ions , grading , or improvements Jnclude easements and environmen tal mitlgalion parce ls. 
Furniture and e<jUlpment includes facility and toll revenue equipment refated to the corrido r operations facility , 
transponders , toll and violations collection equipment. bufldings, and changeable mess'lge srgns. 

More detailed information about uie Agency's capital assets is presented in nol e 510 the financial stalemenl"­

Oebt Ad mlnlstratfo n 

At June 30, 2017 , 2016 , and 2016 , the Agency ha.d outstanding bonds,payableof$2 ,407,087 , '$2,379,275, and 
$2,353.0-39, respectlve ly. Tt,e changes in fY17 and FYi6 are primarily altribu\able to the accretion of prlnctpal 
on capita l apprec iation bonds of $27,336 and $25 ,795, respective ly. 

All of the Agency 's toll, fees, fines , and dev eloptne nt impact fee revenue, less cer1airr expenses , as defined in 
the Indentures of trust. Is pledged to repay these bonds . TheAgency has several oebt. covenants con\3ined ln 
the master indentures of trust . Management of the Agency represen ts ui.it the Agency was in com,pltance w1th 
all ofits covenants as of and for the years ended June 30, 20.17 and 2016. 
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FOOTHILUEASTERN TRANSPOllfATION 
CORRIDOR AGENCY 

ManagemMt's D[seussion and Analysis 

June 30, 2017 and 2016 

(In thousands) 

Economic Factors 

After consideration of toll rate recommendations from the Agency's traffic consultant and the potential effects of 
traffic dfverslon, toll rates were approved by the Agency's boaid of directors for implementatfoll effective July 1, 
2017. The new toll rates are projected to result fn a 4.8% inc;ease In transactional toll r,;wen1Je and teflect 
increases of 2¾ for non-FasTrak® toll rates and maintenance of the $1.00 Increment for non-Fasirak® 
transactions above the F'asTrak® rates. 

The Agency conltnues to focus on Ct.1Stomer iricenltve$ and' promotions to attract new drivers. reward current 
cosI0mers. and ihcrease total transaotloris and revenue. 

Contacting the Agency', Financial Management 

This financial report is de~lgned to provide a general overview of the Agency's finances, Questions concemlng 
any of the information provided In this report or requests for additional financial lnformatton should be 
addressed to the Controller, FoothIII/Eastem Transportatfon Corridor Agency, 125 Pacifica, Suite 100, Irvine, 
CA.g2618 or to lnfo@thetollroads,com. 
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FOQ™ IWE ,- STERN TRANSPO RTAll ON 
CORRIDOR ,-oa; cv 

Statements or Net Position 

June JO. 2017 and 2016 

(In ltiousan<ls) 

2017 2016 

Asset.: 
current ass:o~~ 

s 181 ,985 98,119 ca-sh and investments 
137 ,177 138,924 Restricled cash and 1(1:!Jestmenti 

Receivables! 
AC()()Unts, net ol allowance ol S3,0N and $2,949, respectively 6,608 6,304 

88 2'Fees 
1,796 l ,470 lnw..,1 

889 951Other assets 
328,543 245,78'9 T ot31 current as,ets 

NoncurrentassetsJ 
87.730 107,545 Ca.sh and lnvestmen\S 

:1,45,642 260 ,171 Restricted cash and investments 
86,000 292 ,397 Gapilal assets. net 

U11am0:,dzed 1d bond insurance 10,336 10,555 
Note recei:vat»e - San Joaquio Hills Tren$portatJon Corrldo( Agency 120 795 120,495

prepa 

550.503 791,l 63 Total noncurrent..assets 

Oefened outflows of resources.: 
lJnamort!zeocieferra1of bond ,erunding co,ts 9,921 11,084 
Peos(on COSIS 1.466 1759 

890 ,433 1,049 795 Total-assetsand darerred outfio'lt5 

Uablfities: 
Current liabilities_: 

14,612 8,185 

Unearned revenue 23,179 2.0.•2• 
Dueto San Joaquln tt ills Tlan$P0!\8IIOOCorrido, Agency 8,475 7,Sn 

Employeecompensated absences peyn~e 450 51 1 
Interest payable 51,686 ~t .712 

AOOOU!II$payable 

TOtaJcummt Ila.bit/ties 98 .402 88,409 

8,742 8,918 
2,407.087 2,379 .275 

Net pension liabKlly 
Long-term bonds pa,yabl~ 

2,476,602 Total liabHltles 2,514 ,231 

Oe(e-rredlri~ -or resources-:. 
655 824Pension costs 

T 01al ltabti!Ues and deferred Inflows 2,514 ,886 2.•77.426 

Ne1 pos.ttion• 
f'lel lnveslmeril 1n e;,prtal 11sse1s (2 ,300 ,830) l2,065,U9 ) 
Restrleled 298 ,105 3-17,869 

378.272 319,7:!9Unresl~cted 

l otal net pos,llon s (1.6Z4.453) (1.427.631) 

See aCCOO"jpanyir,g l s.1a1~ment& notes to fl11anela . 
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FOOTHILUEASTERN-rRANSPORTA TION 
CORRIDOR AGENCY 

Statements of Revenue , Expenses , and Chan_ges ,n Net Position 

Years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016 

(In thousands ) 

Operating revenue : 
"Tolls , fees, and fines 
Development impact fees 
Other revenue 

Total operating revenue 

Operating expenses : 
Toll co mplfance and CtJstomer service 
Oeprec1aUon 
Salaries and wages 
Toil systems 
Mar1<e1Jng 
Insurance 
Toll facilities 
Professiona l services 
Faciltties operat ions , mairitenance, and repa[~ 
Other operating expenses 

Total operat ing expenses 

Operating income 

Nonope rattog revenue (expenses ): 
Investment Income 
Contributio~ of capital improvements to Caltrans 
Amortlz.atlon of prepa id bond insurance 
Settlement expense (note 5) 
Write-off of construction in progress (note 5) 
Interest expense 

Nonoperating expenses , net 

Change in net position 

Net position at beginning of year 

Net position at end of year 

See accompanying notes 10 financial statements. 

2017 

$ 175,047 
20 ,939 

631 

196,617 

9 ,246 
5,864 
3,623 
1,7 11 

669 
779 
637 

4,866 
207 

1,043 

28,684 

2016 

167,635 
26,349 

533 

196.517 

12,085 
5,472 
3,299 
2,230 
1,045 

780 
662 
946 
202 
384 

27 ,105 

1·67 ,933 

2,855 

(219 ) 
(7,100 ) 

(218 ,571 ) 
!141.720) 

169.412 

5,405 
(5,843 ) 

(184) 

!140,331! 

(364 ,755) (140 ,953) 

(196,1$22) 28 ,459 

(1,427,631) !1,456,090) 

$ (1,624 ,453) (1.427 .631 l 
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FOOTHILL/EASTERN TRANSPORTATION 
CORR.JOOR AGENCY 

Statements of Cash Flows 

Years ended June 30, 2017 and2016 

(In thousands) 

Cash Rows from operating activities. 
Cash received from toll road patrons 
Cash rece.ived lrom development impact fees 
Cash received froro other revenue 
Qash payments to suppliers 
Cash payments to employees 

s 

Net cash provided t>y operating activib~ 

cash flows from capital and rela1ed financing acti\11tleG' 
Cash payments for acquisition of capl tal as,;ets 
Cash payment lor legal ~tUemenl 
Cash paymenls for Interest and princfpaJ 

Net cash used in capital and relatedfinancing acUvities 

Cash Hows from invesUng activities: 
Cash receipts tor interest and dividends 
Cash receipts from lhe maturity and sale of inveslml!nts 
Cash payments for purchase of lnve~tments 

Net ca-sh used in investing activltie.s 

Net decrease in c3sh and cash equivalents 

Gash and cash eqUl\/alents al beginning of year 

Cas~ and cash equivalents al end of yea, (note '4) $ 

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by opera.\fng activities: 
Operating income 
Adjustments lo reconcile operating income tonet cash provided by 

operating acbvities: 
Depreciation 
Loss on disposition of capilal asselS 
Changes in operali/19 assets and llabifities: 

ACCOU!1t$recEivabte 
Fees receivable 
Due to/from San Joaquin HillsT ransportatlon Corridor Agency 
Other assets 
Accounts payable 
Unearned revenue 
Net pension liability 
Deferred outflows of resource.s related to pensions 
Oefenedinflowsof res-ouroes related to pensions 
Employee compensated absences payable 

s 

Total adJusimenlS 

Ne\ cash provided by operafing activi ties s 

2017 2016 

178,396 169,087 
20,872 29.264 

631 533 
(14,879) (21,327) 
!3,813) (3,069) 

181,207 174,488 

(18 ,890) (17,156) 
(4,000) 

{112.771) (112.772! 

!f35,661) p29 .928! 

7,784 7,078 
288,103 2.92,095 

!3'11.757l !~75,052! 

(45 ,870) (75,879) 

(324) (31,319) 

98,288 129,607 

97,964 98,288 

167,933 169.412 

5,88~ 5,472 
83 

(304) (1,909) 
(67) 915 
898 1.133 
62 524 

4.154 (3,517) 
2,755 2,228 
(176) 1,199 
293 (882) 

(169) (187) 
j139) 1()0 

13,274 5.076 

181.207 174.488 
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FOOTHILUEASTI:RN TRA NSPORTATION 
CORRIDOR AGENCY 

Statements of Cash Flows 

Years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016 

(In lhousand1l) 

2017 2016 

Noncashcapaaland related finaneil)9 and inves«ng •~Mlies ; 
Interest expense recorded for -accrelton of bonds outstanding 
Amortizationof bond discount recorded as interest expens·e 
Amortization of deferred bond-refundl119 cost recorded as interest expense 
Amortization of prepaid bond insurance 
Write-off of construction ln p<ogress 
Contributionorcap41al improvements to Caltrans 
lnterestaccr ued on note receiVable fromSan Joaquin Hills TraMponadon 

Corridor Agency 
Change in-unreaJlZedgain (Joss) on investments 
Amonization or discount on ft\vestments 

$ (77,336) 
(476) 

(1,163) 
(419) 

(2 18,571) 

300 
(3,230) 
(1,468) 

(25,795) 
(441) 

(1,323) 
(184) 

(5,8ll3) 

300 
1 ,539 
(2,856) 

See accompanying notes to financial slatel)'lems. 
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FOOTHILUEASTER N TRANSPORTATIO N 
CORRIDOR AGENCY 

Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 20 17 and 2016 

(In thousands) 

(1 I Reporting Entity 

In recognition of the regional transportafion needs fn u,e County of Orarige (County) , the Caliromla SIate 
Legislature enacted varlous amendments to u,e California Govem menr Code to authorize the financing of 
bridges and maJor thoroughfares by joint powels agencies. Pursuant to such authorization , the 
Foothill!Eas tem Transportation Corridor Agency (the Agency) was created in January 1986 by a Joint 
exercise of powers ag'reement . Current members are the County and the cities of Anaheim. Dana Poin~ 
Irvine. Lake Forest, Mission Viejo, Orange , Rancho Santa Margarita , San Clemente, San Juan Capistrano , 
·santa-Ana , Tustin , and Yorba Linda (collective ly. the mefl'ber agenc ies), The purpose of the Agency is to 
plan, design, construct, fina~ce, admlnlster funds for, and operate the Foothill and Eastern T ransportatlon 
Corridors . Tt,e Agen,;y is governed by a board of directors comprising representatives from the member 
agencies , The Agency has t11e power to·, among other things , incur debt and establish .and collect tolls . 

The financial statements comprise the actlvitles of the agency, There are no other organizat 1ons .for which 
the Agency Is fin•ancia lly accountable or for wh ict, it ,s fiscally responsible . The Agency and the San 
Joaquin Hills Tran sportation Corridor Agenc y (SJHTCAJ are_under common management and together are 
called the Transportation Corridor Agencies . However , each agency has an independent governing board . 

(2) Summary of Slgnlflc ant Accountlng Potfcies 

The accounting potrcies of the.Agency are in conformity with U.S. genera lly accrepted-accounUng principles 
(U.S. GAAP) applfcable to governmental units. The Governmenta l Accounting SUind~rds Board (GAS6) is 
the accep ted standard •setting body for esta.bOshing accountjng and financial reporting princip les. 

{a) Basis of Presentation 

The Agency records revenue in part ·from fees and other charges for services to external users and, 
accordingly, has Chosen to present its financial statements using the reporting model for 
special-purpose govemmenis engaged in business -type activities . This model allows all financ[al 
lnformatton for the Agency to be reported in a single column 111 each of the accompanying financTal 
statements , 

The Agency distinguishes operating revenue and expenses from nonoperai ing items in the preparatio n 
of its financial stafements . Operating revenue and expenses genera!l'y, result from the collection of tolls, 
fees . and fi'1es on the corrfdo rs . The Agency 's operating expenses include depredation , rnaterials, 
servic~. and other eicpenses related to tl1e operation of the corridors . All revenue and expenses not 
meetln,g th is definitio n are leported as nonoperattng revenue and el/penses . 

(b) Basis of Accoun ting 

The financial statements are prepared using the accrual basls of accounti,ig , Revenue is recognlzed 
When earned , and expenses are recognlzed when incurred , 

Restricted resources are used in acc.ordance with the Agency's master indentures of trust. Unrestricted 
resources are used at the Agency 's d.iscretion. When both restricted and unrestricted resources are 
availab le for use. it is tneAgency 's policy to determ ine on a case,by-case basrs when to use restri cted 
or unrestricted resources. 
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FOOTHILUEASTER N TRANSPO RTATION 
CORRIDOR AGENCY 

Notes to Fina.ncfal Statements 

June 30, 2017 and 2016 

(In thousands-) 

(c) Bud.get 
Fiscal year budgets a~e prepared by the Ageiicy's staff for estimated revenue and expenses . The 
board of directors adopts the annual budget at the June board meeting for the fiscal year commencing 
the following July . The approval • of the budget requires the consent of at least two, lhird5 of the board 
members . No expend itures in excess of the total budget for each board-des ignated category are made 
without the approval of at least two-1hirds of the board members, at whi0h time a revised and amended 
bud.get rs required to be submitted to the board of directors .. All budgets are adopted on ·a basis 
consistent with U.S. GAAP. AU budget appropriations .lapse at year•end . Any budgeted expenses not 
Incurred byeach year-end must be reappropriated in the next fiscal year . 

(cl) Cash aad Cash Equivalents 

Cash arid cash equivalents generally consist of cash on hand, demand depostts, and short-term 
Investments wilh origlnal maluriries of three months or less from the date of acquisition . 

(e) Investments 

Investments , except for money market funds, are sta.ted at fair val1Je011a recurring basis. Money 
marllet funds with maturities of one year or less a.re recorded at amortized cost 

Tile Agency classifies Investments as current or noncurrent based on how readily the investment is 
e~pected to be converted to cash and whether any restrictions limit U,e Ag,ency·s ability to use the 
resources. 

(f) Receivables 

Receivables Include amounts due from member agencies for development impact fees collected on 
behalf of the Agency , credit card receivables, Interoperable receivables due from other Californ ia toll 
agencies, receivab les from patrons for violatio~s andtolls, and interest 

(g) Capital Assets 

Capita l assets include construction in progre ss, envlror,mental mitigation sites , easements , the corridor 
operations facil ity, transponde rs , toll and vi'ofations collection equipm~nl, b!Jildln9s, changeable 
message signs , vehfcles , and fumirure . Capital assets are defined by the Agency as assets With an 
lnillal lndiVidual cost of more than ,five thousand dollars , with the exception of transponders that are 
valued in total, and an estimated useful life ih excess of one year . i he cost of capital assets includes 
ancillary charg.es necessary to place 1he a5sets into lheir intend.ed location and condlt1on for use. 

As described further in note 5, the Foothill/Eastern Transportation Corridors and the related purchases 
of rights or way , !or whlch title vests wHh the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) , are not 
included as capital assets because the Agency does not have t~le to these assets . The costs o/ normal 
maintenance and repairs and mitigation that d.o not add value to the assets or materially extend asset 
lives are not capitalized . 
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FOOTHILUEASTERN TRANSPORTATION 
CORRIDOR AGENCY' 

Notes to Financlal Statements 

June 30, 2017 and 2016 

(In thousands) 

Capital assets are recordedc3t cost and are depreciated using the stra1ght-Jine riiethod over the 
following esttmated useful lives: 

Asset type U9eful life 

2M0Years 

Changeable message signs 
Buildings 

15 Years 

Toll re,enue equipment 5 Years 
Vehicles 5 Years 
Leasehotd irnpro'\e!Tlents, other 

equ[pment, and furniture 5-10 Yea rs 

Assets determined to be impaired are recorded al the lower of cost or estima\ed net reafi2able value . 

/h) Unearned Revenue 

Unearned revenue represents prepaid tolls collected from patrons , Including those using FasTral\®. an 
etectromc ton collection system . 

/i) Unamortized Defem~I of Bond Refunding Costs 

Deferred bond-refunding costs represent certain costs related to the lssuance of bonds . These costs 
have been recorde<l as deferred outJlows of resources, -and are being amortized over the remaining 
period duri11g wh ich 11,e refunded bonds were scheduled to be repaid , as more fully detailed in note 6. 

O) Pension Plan 

Qualified permanent employees of the Agency participate in a cost,sharing, multiple-employer defined 
benefit.pension plan admlnistere<l by the Orange County Employees Retirement System (OCERS) , For 
purposes of measuring the Agency's net pension liabflity, deferred outllowsnnflows of resources related 
to pensions , and pension expense , information about the fiduciary net pos11ion of the plan and additions 
to/deductions from the plan's fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they 
are reporte<,l by OCERS . For l~is purpose , plan con tributions are recognized when they are due and 
payable in accotdance with plan terms . Investmen ts are reported at fair values 

(k} Revenue Recognltlon 

Toll revenue ISrecognized anhe time each vehicle passes through the toll plaza , Development lmpacl 
fees are earned when building pennns are issued and funds are cotfected by the member agencies . 
Other revenue Is recognized when earned . 

(/} Transactions w(th SJHTCA 

Expenses directly related ent•rely to the Agency are charged lo the Agency, an<;! those incurred on 
behalf of both the Agency and SJHTCA are allocated between the two agencies based on the 
eslimated bene.fl! to each , In addition , the Agency has amounts due from SJHTCA relaled to SJHTCA 
customers who incur tolls on the Agency's corrtdors and other expenses and amounts due to SJHTCA 
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FOOTHILUEASTERN TRANSPORTA TIO N 
CORRIDOR AGENCY 

Notes to Financial Statement!< 

June 30, 2017 and 2016 

(In thousands) 

related to tile Agency 's custome rs wtio incur tolls on State Route 73, At June 30, 20 17 and 2016, the 
Agency had net payables to SJHTGA of S8,475 and $7,577. respeellvely . 

(m) Net Poslllon 

The Agency 's net pos ition Is classified within the following categories : 

Nerinvesrmenl In capital assets: Represents the Agency 's capi tal assets, net of accum ulated 
depreciation , along wlth unamortized bond insurance and refunding costs , reduced by the outstandfng 
principal balances of debt attrib utable to the acquisition , construc\ton , and improvement of those 
assets , 

Restricted: Represents the Agency 's assets subject to eJ<temally imposed condttions , related primarily 
to restricted bond proceeds and certain revenue collected. net of related liabilities. 

Unrestricted: Represents the remainder of the Agency 's net pos ition not ineluded in the categories 
above . 

(n) Use of Estimates 

The preparation orfinanc ial statements in confonnity wltll U.S . GMP requires management to make 
estfmates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of certain assets and liabilities and 
d1sclbsures of contingent assets and liab ilities at the dale of the financial statements and tlie reported 
amounts or revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those 
estimates . 

(o) Rectassiflcatlons 

Certain an,ounts reported in the prior period have been reclassified to conronn to the current period 
presentation . The changes were primari ly related to the reclassiflcation of a note receivable from net 
investment In capita l assets to unrestricted net posltion . There was no impact on total net position on 
the statement of financial position . 
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FOOTHILLJEASTERN TRANSPORTA TION 
CORRIDOR AGENCY 

Noles to Financial Statemen ts 

June 30, 20 17 and 2016 

(In thousands) 

(3) Deve lopment Impact Fees 

The sources or development tmpact fees for the years ended June 30, '2017 and 2016 Were as follows: 

2017 2016 

City of lr.ine 15,557 23,725 
City .of Lake Forest 2,583 2, 357 
City of Tustin 1,043 1. 119 
City of Anaheim 377 159 
City of Mission Viejo 349 26 
City of Yorba Lind a 308 618 
City of San Clemente 253 73 
County of Orange 159 109 
City of Orange 110 1-2 
City of Rancho Santa Margarita 106 84 
Ci\Y of San Juan Capistrano 94 168 

$ __ __ _ 28,349 20_.9_3_9 

(4) Cash and Investments 

Cash and Invest ments as of June 30, 2017 and 2016 are class ified in the accompanying financ ial 
statements. as follows : 

2017 2016 

Current cash and i,il.8Stmenls $ 181,985 98,119 
Nor,current cash and in1.estments 87,730 107,545 
CL11Teritrestricted cash and inl.8Stments 137,1 77 138,924 
Noricurrent restricted cash and im,estment& 245 ,642 260.171 

$ 662:534 604,759 
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FOOTHILL/loASTERN TRANSPORTATION 
CORRIDOR AGENCY 

Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2017 and 2016 

(In thousands) 

Cash and Investments as of June 30, 2017 cons ist Ofthe folloWing: 

Cash and 
cash 

e9ulvalenta lnves1ments Total 

Cash on hand s 1 

Deposit accounts 16,275 

Money market funds 
Orange County Investment Pool 

22,259 
12•,335 

Certificates of cleposlt 8.500 

U.S . Treasury securities 31,156 
Federal agency , U.S , government-spo nsored 

enterpnse, and supra:national notes 120.428 
Corporate notes 80,593 

Investments held Withtrustee per ·debl 
agreements : 

Money market funds 19,568 
Commercial paper 31,006 
U.S. Treasury securi!fes 39,861 86,388 
Federal ag8!1CY a11d U.S. gowmment , 

sponsored enterprise not.es and 
bond$ 119,034 

Corporate notes 65 130 

Total s 97 964- 554,570 

1 
16,275 
22,259 
12,335 

8,500 
31,156 

120,428 
80,593 

j9 ,568 
31,006 

126,249 

119,034 
65,130 

652,534 
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FOOTHILUEASTERN TRANSPORTATION 
CORRIDOR AGENCY 

Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30 1 2017 and 2016 

(In lhousands) 

Cash and 1nvestments as of Jone 30, 2016 consist of1he following : 

Casi:> and 
cash 

Totalegu Jvalents Investments 

11Casll on hand ~ 
14 ,175 14,H5Deposit accounts SA183,418Money mafilet !i,mds 

6,99!°> 10,178 17,173
Commercial paper 

61,882 61,882
U.S. Treasury securities 
Federal agency, U.S . 901emment•sponsored 

98,520 98,520 enterprise, and supranational notes 
49,163 49, 163 

Corporate notes 
ln1estments held with trustee per debt 

~greements: 34,32234,322 Money mafilet I\Jnds 
220220Commercial paper 

113 ,479 152,636 U.S . 1'reasury sec;urilies 39, 157 

Federal agency aM U.S . gol.<!mment-
sponsored enterprise notes and 

140,519 1 ◄0 , 519bonds 
32, 730 32,130 Corpotate notes 

s 98,288 506,471 604,759 Total 

(a) Cash Deposits 

Custodial Credit Risk Related to Cash Depos its 

Custodial credit risk. (or deposits ls the risk ttiat. In the event of failure of a depository financia l 
institution, the Agency will not be .able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover colla,teral 
securitTes that are in possess ion of an oulslde party. 

At June 30, 2017 and 2016 , the carrying amounts of the Ag(lncy 's cash deposits were $16 ,275 and 
$14 ,175, respecl ively, and the corresponding aggre.llatebank balances -were $20 ,733 and $15,815 , 
respectively , The differences of $4.458 and S1 ,640 were princTpaUy due to outstanding clieck s. The 
Agency's custodial credit nsk· is mitigated in that the full amounts of the bank ba.lances outnned above 
were insured by federal depository insurance or collateralized in accordance with Section 53652 of the 
California Government Code with securities held by the pledging financial institution in the Agency 's 

name. 
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FOOTHILL/EASTERN TRANSPORTATION 
CORRIDOR AGENCY 

Notes to Financi al Statements 

June 30, 2017 and 2016 

(in thousands) 

(b) Investments 

(i) Credit Risk a(1d CcncentraUon of CredH Risk 

Credit rlsK Is the risk that an lssuer or other counterparty to an fnvestmen l will not fulfill its 
obligations . Concentrat{on of credit risk Is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of an 
inves tment in a single Tssoer. The Agency mitigates these rls~~by holding a diversified portfolfo of 
high-quallty investments , The Agency 's investment policy sets specific parameters by type of 
investmen t for credit q\Jality, malCimum maturity, .ind maximum percentage investment , Both the 
policy and the Agency's debt agreements generally require that all securities must be •Issued by 
companies With a long. term debt rating of at least ' A" by two of the Nationally Recognized 
Statistical Rah·ng Organizations (NRSRO) or at least "AA" by one NRSRO . The policy also 
Indicates specific ra.ting requirements for certain types of inves ,tments . Further , there are 
percentage limita\jon s on the puf'Chase orspe·cmc type s oi securides, based on the purchase price 
of the si:cu rfty as compared to the market value of the total portfolio at the time of purchase . 
However , the policy does not requiresales of individu al securities due to subsequent changes in 
market value that cause their values to eJ<Ceedthe prescribed maximum percentages or the 
portfolio . 

l'he table below idenHfie9 the types of [rwestments that are authorized by the Agency's Investment 
policy and certain provisions of the Agency 's policy that address Interest rate rfsk and co11centratlon 
or cfedit risk. This I.able does not address Investments of debt proceeds held by the bond trustee , 
which are governed by the provlsions of the Agency 's debt agreements rather than by the Agency's 
investment policy . 

Maximum 
Maxlm~m percentage Spec.me 

Authorizedlnvo,tment Maxlmurn percentage lnveslment rallng 

!XI!! maturi!X of ~ortfollo' in one issuer requirement 

U.S. Treasurybills, notes, 
andbonds 5Years 100 100 NIA 

Fe!eralagencyand\/,S. 
~m""t ..ponsored 
e,iterpnsenotesand t>ands 5Years 100 35 NIA 

Federalagency m<lll~ 
baekedsecunlle• 5 Yeais 20 15 Second tighesl 

rali"9S catego()' 
byanNRSRO 

SUl)rana11ooalagencyllOIE!S 
aodtxms 

5 Years JO 5 Seoondhlghesl 
ratir19scalego,y 
byanNRSRO 
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Authorized lnve,t,nenl 
!)'.I!! 

Certijoa)esol deposa 

CertilicatesofOeposrt 
A.ccou,,IRegisl,ySer,iee 

Negotialllecertileates of 
del)OSit 

8anlle!'s acc~es 

Commercialpape, 

Reix,rcllaseag,eements 
Medtum•lenll maturity 

Cj)IJ)Cta.tenotes 

CORRIDOR AGENCY 

Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2017 and 2016 

(In lhousands) 

Malllmum 
Max.lmum percentage 
m.aturl~ of l!!!rlfollo' 

Maximum 
percentage 
lnv .. tment 

in one l95ller 

sYeats. 100 5 

5y...,, 30 5 

5 Yelllll 30 5 

180Day• 30 5 

270Days 

90Days 

sYeats 

25 

26 

30 

lesser ol 5% of 
portldio~ 10'~ 
of outstanding 
pap,,<of issuer 

5 

5 

Speclffc 

rating 
regulrement 

long-lem, debt 
ratingin oned the 
hi~t ratings 
catego(iesby 
twoNRSROs 

Long,tenndeb! 
ratingin ooe of the 
lighesl ratings 
categoriesby 
IY/ONRSROI 

l.ong-tem,debt 
rating Inoneol the 
higt,estratings 
cat,,gonesby 
h\oNRSROs 

Crawnooand 
acceptedby a 
llalik that dl!Ties 
theljgllest 
short~enn ra1ings 
categorybyooe 
NRSRO 

~t shQrl{erm 
rat~ by an 
NRSRO 

NIA 

Long-\l!flllde~ 
rating in oneoflhe 
i'ighest ratmgs 
catego<iesby 
two NRSROs 
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FOOTHILUEASTERN TRANS PORTATION 

Authorized lnvesiment 

!Xe! 
Stateof CalifomiaLOOII 

Agencylrne$tm"'11Fund 

eoun1yorlocal~•Y 
J~ment pools 

Sharesina Galifolrla 
com/l10nlaw 1rust 

Asset-backed ,e~ sec,,i1 

Mo,,eymai1<e1tual ~ndsmu 

Bondsornotes isstJed by 

theState of Callfomia, any 
loeal·aget1eylij the stale, 
"' ""YoU>er•Stille 

CORRIDOR AGENCY 

Notes to Financial Statef'!lents 

June 30, 2017 and 2016 

(In thousands) 

Max.lmum 
Maximum percentage 
maturl!)'. of portfolior 

lesser of 
NIA S65millio" 

or15'll.of 
portfolio 

NIA 15 

NI/\ 20 

.5Years 20 

20 

5 Years 30 

Maximum 
percentage 
investment 

In one lesuer 

5 

5 

5 

5 

5 

Specific 
rating 

requirement 

NIA 

NIA 

Highest rating 
categoiybyan 
NRSRO 

ttJj,esl ratingby 
ooe NRSRO; issuer 
must also ~ale ooe 
ofll1•U,reehighest 
raUllQStom 1wo 
NRSROs 

HigJleslappffca~e 
ratingl>Ytwo 
NRSROs 

Oneol the three 
highestrabng 
categoriesby 
at leasltwo 
NR~ROs 

Excluding amounls held by trustee. wl'llch are subTect to provisions of V,e bond Indentures 

The lull amounts of principal and accrued interest must be insured by the Federal Deposit 
Insurance Corporation (FDIC) or the National Credit Union Administration 

22 (Continued) 



FOOTHIUJEASTERN TRANSPORTATION 
CORRIDOR AGENCY 

Notes lo Financial Statements 

June 30, 2017 and 2016 

(In thousands) 

Tne investment of debt proceeds and toll revenue held by the Agency's bond trustee is governed 
by provisions of the debt a,greements, rather than by tM general provisions of the California 
Government Code or the Agency 's l nvestment pQllcy. The follQWing tab le Identifies 1/ie investment 
1Ypes that are authorized for these funds , and if applicable, the speclfic ·ratlng requirements . 

lnvestmentsauthor ized by debt 
agreem en ts 

U, S. 901.emment obligations 
U, S. federal agency debt Instruments 
State and tocal -901.emment debt securi ties 

Certificates of deposit. 11a,;ngs accounts, 
deposit accounts , or 111oneymarket 
depos its insured by the FDIC 

Certifica tes of deposit collateralized by 
U.S . 901.emment or federal agency 
obligations 

Federal funds or bankers ' acceptances 

Commerc ial paper 

Repurchase agreements with terms up to 
30 c:lays, secu red by U.S. 901.emment or 
federal agency obligations 

Medium-term ·corpora te notes with 
ma)(imum maturity or fiw years 

Spe cific rating requirement 

NIA 
NIA 
One of the two highesl ra\ing categories by 

Moody's and S&P, and if rated by · Fitch . 
in one of the lwo hi9hesl rating 
catego ries 

N/A 

NIA 
Prime-1 or A3 or belter by Moody 's , A-1 or A 

or better by S&P and , if rated by Fitch , 
F-1 or A or better 

Pnme- 1 or better by Moody 's and A-1 of 
better by S&P and , If ta ted by Fitch. 
F-1 or better 

A or better by both Moody 's and S&P 
and, i f rated l:iy Filch , A or better 

One of \he three highest applicable- rati<19 
categories, or approl.Ed In writing, by S&P . 
and. if l'llled by Fttch , one of the 
three highest applicable rating 
categories 

(Continued) 

https://approl.Ed


FOOTHILUEASTERN TRANSPORTATION 
CORRIDOR AGENCY 

Notes t,oFinancial Statem ents 

June :i0, 2017 and 2016 

(In thousands) 

Investments authorized by debt 
agreements Specific ra ti ng requiremen t 

Money market mutua l funds AAAm-G , AAA-m . or AA •m by S&P 
and, If rated by Moody's, Aaa, Aa1., 
or Aa2 arid , i f rated by Fitch, AAA 
or AA 

lnw stment agreemen ts NIA 

lnwstments may be allowed i f the Agency certifies to the trustee that the in11SStment 
was appro\.ed in wming by each rating agency, which )1asass igned a rating to the 
Age ncy 's bonds , and by the Agency's .bond insurer . 

At June 30, 2017 ,md 2016, all of the agency's investments were rated at or above the minimum 
levels required by its Investment policy and Its debt agreements , as shown below: 

June 30 2017 June 30 2016 

Investment~e! S&P MoodY's S&P Moody's 

U.S. Treasurybills 
U.S. Treasury nole.s 
Fe<leral ageney, U.S. gowmmenl• 

e11terpnse, and s~praUonaJ notes 
and bonds' 

A-I• 
AA• 

AAtl A•h 

P-1 
Aaa 

Aa31P·1 AA•IA-1• 

P-1 
Aaa 

Aaat P-1 
Morw,y ma<1<el luods 
Orange Co<Jnly lmeslmeril Pool 

AAAm 
NR 

Aaa-ml 
~R 

AAAm Aaa-mf 

Cbmmetclal paper. 
Bani( ofT9kyo - Mttsub(shi UFJ Lid 
Exxon Mobn Corp 
G•neral Electnc Company 
Honda Mo1ot C«p 
PraJCafr 
Rabol>MkUSAFin Corp 
Toyola Motor Cofl) 

A-1 

A-1• 

A-1 
A-1• 

P- 1 

P-1 

P-1 
P-1 

A,1 
A-H 

A·I 
A·I 
A-1 
A-1• 

P-1 
P-1 

P-1 
P-1 
P-1 
P-1 

Cenilc a1es or Deposit 
Toron10Oomlhlon Holdings A-1• P-1 
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FOOTHILUEASTERN TRANSPORTAT ION 
CORRIDOR AGENCY 

Noles IDR nancial Statements 

June 30, 2017 and 2016 

(In thou.sands} 

Jun• 30,. 2017 Juoe 30 2016 

lnvef\lment!XI!• S&P Mood:fs S&P Moody's 
Co<p0<8tenotes - MediUf11 term; 

AppleInc. AA+ Aa1 AA+ Aa1 

AmericanHondaFinance A1 A1A+ A+ 

Ber!<shlreHathaway Inc AA Aa2 AA Aa2 
Chartes Schwab Co,p A A2 

AA, Aa2Chelfll!1 COlp<l@lion AA· Aa2 
Cisco Systems AA· A1 
Deer&& Company A A2 A A2 
Exxon Mobil Corp AA+ Aaa AA~ Aaa 

AA.,. A1·GeneralElectricCo M - A1 
IntelCorp M A1 A+ A1 

JP MolJlan Chase & Co A• A3 A· A'3 
OraeleCorpQralion AA· A1 AA· Al 

Paccar Finar\clal A+ A1 
Pepsico Inc A+ A1 A A1 

Pfizer Inc AA A1 
PNC Financial Serlices Group A AZ 
QualcommInc A A1 
Tay()(aMO(orCorp AA· Aa3 AA• A;,3 

Ul\lledHealth G<oup A• A3 
US Banco,p At A1 A• A1 

Visa Inc A+ A1 A~ A1 
Wells F alJl0 andCompany A A2 A A2 

• Ratingsate indicated to ti>• el((flflt a16ilable. Howewr, 1n some lnstances, discouated teooralagflflcy 
bonds are nol rated. 

(ii) Custodial Credit Risk 

Custodial credit risk fot Investments is lhe risk that the Agency Will not be able 19 recover the value 
of investment .securities that are in the possession of an outside party . All securit ies owned by the 
Agency are deposited in the Agency 's trustee bank with the e~ceptlon of a money market account 
that is deposited in the Agency's primary bank. Securities are not held in broker accounts . 

(iii) lh/eresl Rate Risk 

Interest rate nsk is the risk that changes in Interest rates will adversely affect the fair value Qfan 
Investment The Agency mitigates this rtsk by matching maturtty dales , to the extent possible, with 
the Agency's expected cast) now. 
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FOOTHILUE ASTERN TRANSPORTATION 
CORRIDOR AGENCY 

Noles to Ffnaocial Slatements 

June 30. 2017 and 2016 

(In thousand&) 

A summary of the.Agency 's Investments held at June 30. 2017 that are governed byllie Agency's 
Investment policy and its bond agreements . including money market funds ofS41 ,827 and 
U.S. Treasury securities of $39,861 U,al are considered cash !!i!Ulvalents , ls as follows: 

Ramatnins .!in x••ralmatun!}'. 
Less than Mo,a than 

Investment Ill!!: Fair value one One to two Two lo r,ve m,e 

Federal agenq, U.S. go,.,rnmenl• 
sponsored enterprlu . and 
suprana~pnaJnotes .and bonds 

U.S. Treasu,y securities 
s 239,462 

157,405 
121,163 
125,277 

46.393 
7.280 

71.906 
2(848 

Co,porate noles 145.723 50,234 42,305 53,184 
M>oeymar1<e1fund• 41,827 41,1!27 
Commercial pai,et 31,006 31,006 
Orange County in,.,slmenl Pool 12.335 12,J;JS 
Ceftificates of deposit 8.500 MOO 

Total $ 636.258 390,342 95,978 149,938 

Al June 30, 2017, with lhe exception of fnve.stments lssued or explicitly guaranteed by the 
U.S. government ancl money mar1<et m~tual funds, 0,ere ~re no investments in any issuers that 
accounted for 5% or more of the Agency 's total investments , other lhan Investments with Federal 
Home loan Bank, Federal Natlonal Mortgage Associat ion , and Federa l Home Loan Mortgage 
Corporation that lepresenled 10%, 10%, and 8%, respective ly, of the Agency's total Investments . 
as perll'lilled tly the Agency's Investment policy and the applicable bond Indentures . 

A summary of the Agency 's lnvesImenIs held at June 30, 2016 that a.re governed by the Agency's 
1nvestment polit;y and its bond agreements, 1ncluding money mari\el funds of $37 ,740, commercia l 
paper of $7,215, and, U.S. Treasury securities of $39 , 157 that are considered cash equivalents , Is 
as follows: 

~rnaini~ matur~ 1rnieara) 
Le-ss than Mo,e than 

Investment~ Falrvafua ono One to two Twoto five fr,e 

Federal a99ncy. U.S. government-
sponsoredei;tterprlse, and 
supranafionaf notes and bonds S 239,039 92,655 98,380 48,004 

U.S. Treasu,y seoorilies 214,518 154,850 47,896 11.772 
Corporate notBs 81.893 12,053 31,037 38,803 
Mlney m ar1<el funds 37,740 37,740 
Commercial paper 1'7,393 17,393 

Tolal s 590,683 3t4 ,691 177,313 .981679 
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FOOTHILUEASTERN TRANSPORTATION 
CORRIDOR AGENCY 

Notes to , Financial Statements 

June 30 , 2017 and 2016 

(In thousands ) 

At June 30, 2016 , wltllthe exception of investments issued or explicitly gua ranteed by the 
U.S. government and money market mutual funds, there were no investments in any lssuer11 that 
accounted !0< 5% or more of the Agency 's total investments , other than investments with Federal 
Home Loan Bank , Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corpora tion, and Federal National Mortgage 
Association , that represented 14%, 13%, and 8% of the Agency 's total investments , as permitted 
by the Agenay's investment policy and lhe applicab le bond indentures . 

(iv/ Falr Value Measurements 

Because tnvestlng Is not a core part of the Agenoy"s mission, the Agen cy has determined that the 
disclosures related to these Investments only need to be disaggregated by major type and has 
chosen a tabular format for dlsolosing the leve ls within the r;iir value hierarchy established by 
generally -accepted accounting principles . The hierarchy is based on the va luation inputs used to 
measure the fa ir value of the. asset , as follows: 

• Level i inputs are quoted prices in active mart<ets for idenl ical. assets. 

• Level 2 inputs are slgnlficant other observab le Inputs . 

• level S Inputs are significant , unobservable inputs , 

Debt securities ctass i~ad as Le,.,ei 2 1n lhe fa ir value hierarchy are valued using a matrix pncing 
technlque , Mal,; x pricing is used to value securities based on the secur ities' relationshlp to 
benchmark quol,ed prices. Commercial pa))er ls valued based on quoted prices ln act1ve rnar1<els of 
similar securille s. 
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FOOTHIWEASTERN TRANSPORT'ATIOM 
CORRIDOR AGEN CY 

Notes to Flnanctal Statements 

June 30, 2017 and 2016 

(In thousands) 

At June 30. 2017and 2016, the Agency had the folloWfng fair value measurements : 

June30 2017 
Quoted 
prices 

In actlve 
marl<etsfor 
Identical 

Slgnlflcant 
oilier 

observa ble 
Significant 

unobservable 

Investmenttype Fair value 
assets 

(Level1) 
Inputs 

(Level 2) 
Inputs 

(Leval3) 

Federal agency, U,S. gowmmenl· 
sponsored enterprise.and 
supranationalnotes and bor,ds 

U,S. Treasury securi1tes 
Corporatenotes 
Commercial paper 

$ 239,462 
157,405 
145,123 
3 1,006 

239,462 
157,405 
145.723 
31,006 

Ce~iftcatesof deposit 8500 8,500 

Total s __ ;:;58::;2.::096~ 582,096 

Excluded from the table above are money markel funds of S41 ,827 . whtch are reported at 
amortized cost, and funds on deposit with the Orange County Investment Pool of $12,335, which 
are not subject to fair value measurement categorization. 

June 30 2016 
Quoted 
prices 

In ac1Jve 
mark.els for 
Identical 

Significant 
o!Mr 

ob,ervabte 
Slgnlftoant 

unobservable 

Investmenttype Fair value 
859"15 

(Level 11 
Inputs 

(Level 2) 
Inputs 

(Level.3) 

Federal agency. U.S. 901emment• 
sponsoredenterprise.and 
supranalional notes and bonds s 

U.S Treasu,y securities 
CorpOfa!e notes 
Ccmmerclal paper 

214,518 
239,P39 
81,893 
17.393 

214,518 
239,039 

81,893 
17393 

Total s _ __ .ss_2_.84=3- 552,843 
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FOOTHILUEASTERN TRANSPOR .TATION 
CORRIDOR AGENCY 

Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2017 and 2016 

(In thousands) 

Money market funds in lhe amount or $'37.740 are exclude<!from the table above because they are 
reported at amortlted cost. 

(5) Capital Assets 

Capital assets activity for tile year ended June 30, 2017 was as follows: 

Bala nee at 
beginning of Transrenit Balance at 

iear Additions del etio ns end of ~ear 

Constructionin progress s 256,268 15,29 1 (218,571) 52,988 

Right-or.wayacquisitions, 
grading,or improvem8'11s 15,014 15,014 

Fumiluraand equipment 45,727 2.850 !1,438) 47 139 

317,009 18,141 (220,009) 115,141 

Accumulated depraci:.tion (!4,612) !5,884) 1 355 !29, 141) 

$ 2-92,397 12 257 1218,654l 86,000 

Right-of-way acquisitions. grading, and improvements include easementsand environmental mitigation 
parcels. Furniture and equipment include transponders, toll and \iiolabonscollection equipment, buildfngs, 
vehicles, and leasehold improvements. 

Transfers/Deletions 

Ownership or the Foothill/Easlern Transportallon Corridor construcllon, rights-of-way, grading, and 
improvements was transferred to Caltrans during the year ended June 30, 1999 upon satisfaction or all 
conditionscontained wiihln the cooperative agreements between the Agency and Caltrans, The Agency 
Incursadditional costs for improvementsand enhanceme11tsto the 11\orougl\fares previously transferred lo 
Caltrans, These improvementsand enhancements are covered by separateproject,specific cooperative 
agreementswith Callrans. They are transferred to Catlrans on an ongoing basis .and recognized.as 
contributionexpense; expenses of.$5,843 were recognized during the year ended June 30, 2016 . 

During the year ended June 30, 2.017, the Agency agreed to settle several legal matters,related to its 
planned route for e~tension of State Ro\Jte241 to connect with 1,5. As a condition of tile settlement, the 
Agency agreed to apandon consideration of this route and to pay ~7.1 million to reimburse certain lillgation 
costs 1ncurred by the plaintiffs, Accordingly, the Agency rec~nized expenses of $218,571 to write off 
previously Incurred costs associated wilh planning for this route. Further, the Agency cQmmitted to spend 
S28 million for land acqulsillons and habitat restoration projects to benefit the Sa.n Mateo Creek and its 
watershed, 

During the year ended June 30, 2016, the Agency completed its All ElectronicTolling conversion prQject 
and expenditures of$2 ,688 related to the installation of new toll equipment were transrerred from 
construction In progress. 
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FOOTHILUEASTERN TRANSPORTATION 
CORRIDOR AGENCY 

Notes lo Finandal Statements 

June 30 , 201'7 and 2016 

(In thousands) 

The balance of construction in progress rep resents capita l improvement profects. wli1ct, will also be 
transferred to Caltrans upon con,pleUon . 

Capital assets activity for the year ended June 30, 2016 was as follows : 

Balance at 
beginning ol Transfers/ Balance at 

~ear Addltlons deletions end ofxear 

ConslrucUon ln progress ~ 247,802 15,076 (6,610) 256,268 

Right-of-way acqu isitions , 
15,014 grading , or 1mpro""ments 15,014 

Furniture and equipment 43,087 3 737 !l,097l 45,727 

305,903 18,813 (7,707) 317,009 

{24,612)Accumulated deprecialion !20,237! (5,472) 1, 097 

s 285,666 13.341 (6,610) 292 ,397 

(6) Long-Term Obligatiorts 

The following ts a sum mary of changes in long-te rm obligations during the year ended June :iO, 2017 : 

Balanceat Balance at Due 
beginning Additlonsl endol wtthln 

or~ar accreliollS ~ductlons iear one lear 

Series 2013Toll Road Refi.mding 
Revenue Bonds: 

Senior Term Current lnlerest8onds 
Junior lien Currant lnteresl Bonds 
Capital l'j,precia6on Bonds 
Conwrlibla Capital 
~pre cialton Bonds 

Series2015 Toll Road Refunding 
Re\illn~• Bonds: 

Capital />i)precia6on Bonds 

s 1,749.~40 
198,050 
152,053 

;227.495 

92,194 

9.257 

14,083 

3,996 

1,749,440 
198,050 
161,310 

2◄ 1 .578 

96,190 

Total bon(Js· payable 2 419,232 27.336 2,446,568 s 

Less unamorti,;ed discount ori 2013 bonds !39,957! 476 !39,481! 

Tola! bonds payable, less 
un· zed discoun $ 2.379.275 27.336 476 2.407,087 amorti t 
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FOOTHILUEASTERf'I TRANSPOR TAT ION 
CORRIDOR AGENCY 

Notes to Financfal S\atements 

June 30 , 2017 and 2016 

(In thousands) 

The following l s a summary of chanSjes In long-ten,, obligations during the year ended June 30, 2016: 

BalanceIii 
beglMlog 

of~ear 
Additions/ 
accretions Rl!ducllons 

8atanceal 
and ol 
~ear 

Due 
within 

ooo x:ear 

Serie• 20 13 Toh Road RefUl\dlng 
Rewnue Bond~: 

Senior Term Current lnlerest8onds 
Junior l ien Curren·t Jote.re.sl Boods 
Capital ,Appreciation Bonds 

s 1 ,7 ◄9,440 
198,050 
143,342 8,711 

1,7.49,.40 
198,050 
152.053 

Con-ertible Capital 
l'jl precialion Bonds 214 ,242 13,253 227,495 

Series2015 Toll Road Refllnding 
Revenue Bonds: 

Capllal Appreclallon Bonds 88,363 .3,831 92,194 

1'olal bonds payable 2.393,437 25.795 2.419,.232 s 

Le n onamorti>eddrscoun\ on 2013 bonds (40,398) 441 (39,951) 

Total bonds payable. less 
2!>.1,95 4.41 2,379.275 unamorttzeddiscount S. 2 ,353,039 

In Febf\Jary 2015, the Agency issued $87,008 of Sehlor Lien Toll Road Refund ing Revenue Bonds t2015 
Capital Appre~lation Bonds ); together wtthcerta in funds held in tn,Jst. the proceeds of the issuance were 
used lo refund certain outsta,,dlJ\9 revenue bonds . TJie bonds ac;crue lhterest at rates rangin_g from 4.21% 
to 4,42%, compounded semiannuall y , and are seheduled to mature in annual Installments from 
January 2033 to January 2035 . 

In December2013. the Agency issued $2,274,617 of Serles 2013 Toll Road Refunding Revenue Bonds 
(2013 Bonds) ; the proceeds of the issuance were used to refund certaih outstanding revenue bonds , The 
reacquisition price of the refunded bonds exceede d their net carrying amounl by $14,534 : thi s amount was 
considered a deferred toss for accounti ng purposes and is being amortized through 2040, the rema ining 
period during Which the refunded bonds were schedu led to be repaid . In addttion. the Agency incurred 
bond Insurance premiums of $9;533 , which ii; being amortized over the life of the,2 013 bonds. The 2013 
Bonds were Issued at a discount of $41,009 . which is being amortized ove r the life of the bonds . 

The. 2013 current interest bonds Include $1 .374,440 of Senior Term Bonds that mature In lns113llments from 
January 2042 through January 2053 ; $375 ,000 ofTerm R1!lle Bonds that mature In Insta llments from 
January 2050 through January 2053 ; and $198,050 of Junior Uen Bonds !hat mature In lnstallmerits from 
January 2023 through January 20~3. Interest on the 2013 cuo-e11t fnterest bohds ls payable semiannua lly at 
rat.es ranglhg from 5.00% to 6,50%, The Senior Term Bonds and tt\e Junior Lieh Bonds are .subject lo early 
redempt ion on or after Janua(y 15 , 2024 , at the op~on of the Agency , by payment of principal and accrued 
interest. The Term Rate Bonds are sUbfectto early redernptlon , at the option of the Agency, by payment of 
principal and accrued Interest , on or after dales ranging from July 15, 2017 through July 15, 2022 . 
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(In thousands) 

During August 2017 . S12S ,000 of the 2013 Term Rate Bonds were rema111eled. resUlllng in a reduclfon in 
the applicable interest rate from 5.00% to 3.95%. 

'Tile 20 13 capila l appreciat ion bonds accrue 1nterest at rates ranging from 3.760% to 7.125% , compounded 
semlannually, and are scliedu led to mature in annual installments from January 2020 to January 2042 . The 
bond,; are SllbJect to early redemption, at the option of the Agency , based on an independent make-whole 
calculat1on, 

The 2013 co1wertible capital appreclatlon bonds accrue lnteresl , compounded semiannually based on 
accreted amounts, at rates ran.9ir,9 from 5.30% to 6.85% through January 15, 2024 . After this date. interest 
is payable semiannually based on accreted amounts . The bonds are scheduled to mature ln annual 
insta llments from January 2025 to January 2042 . The bonds are subject to eany redemption on or after 
.January 15 2031, at the option of the Agenoy, by payment of the accreted amounts and accrued rnterest. 

1 

The mas1er indentures of tTust req1Jire the trustee to hold bond proceeds . ton revemJe. and-any other 
proceeds incll,ided ln pledged funds for debt service . These moneys are ,ncluded' in the restricted cash and 
investments held by the trustee . 

111cluded in prfnclpal at June 30, 2017 and 20f6 Is.$84,944 and S57,608 , respeot1vely, related to accreted 
principal 011convertible capital apprec iation bonds and capital appreciation bonds . 

A ponion of the net proceeds of a plior bond refunding was used to purchase U.S. government securities , 
wh ich were placed in anirrevocable escrow fund to be used for the debt service paymenls related to a 
previou sly refunded portion of the 1995 bonds . As of June 30, 2017 and 2016 , the amounls of the 
previously refunded 1995 bonds outsta'nding, which were previously eliminated from the financia l 
statements as a result of the refund ing•, are $7851650 and $803 ,404 , respectively . 
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CORRIDOR AGENCY 

Notes 10 Flnanolal Statements 

June 30, 2017 and 2016 

(In lhousands) 

The following is a summary or \he annu.al debt service requirements by fiscal year for ihe Agency's 
long4em, debt obl!Qallons as of June 30, 2017 : 

Princleal Interest<'! Total 

2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023--2027 
2028-2032 
2033-2037 
2038-2042 
2043-.2047 
2048-2052 
2053 

s 

4,242 
7,429 

10,397 
49,210 

152 ,306 
218 ,616 
295,329 
656 ,385 
852 ,050 
200 .705 

1'12.770 
112.770 
113. 190 
113 .926 
115.028 
651 . 172 
689,087 
793,551 
836,924 
395,068 
179,071 

5,519 

112,770 
112,770 
117,432 
121,355 
125,425 
700,382 
841 ,393 

1,012 ,066 
1.132,253 
1,051 ,453 
1,031,121 

206,224 

s 2,446.56 8 4,118,076 6,564.644 

1•> Includes payments sct)eduled on Januaiy 1 and Janua')I 1S of the indicated fiscal yea r a"d 
July I and July 15 or the following fiscal year , 10 coincide with the annual deb! sef\ice 
calculations used for co\.enant COl'!\pllance purposes . 

(7) Commitments and Contingencies 

{a) Toll Collection and Revenue Management System Agreements 

The Agency and SJHTCA have entered into ·agreemenls with contractors for various services , iocludJng 
toll collecHon systems operaUon and maln1enance . The agreements expire on varfous dates througf, 
June 30, 2025 and are cance lable by the Agency , without further obligat ion , wilt\ advance written 
noUce, 

(b) Project Costs 

As of June 30. 2017 , the Agency has outstand ing comm itments and contracts related to construction 
aatMties of approxlmately $51.4 m illion. 

(c) Litigation 

The Agency is a defendant in various legal actions . Management believes Iha ! the ultimate resoluilori 
oHhese actions wi ll not have a significant effect on the Agency's financial position or results of 
operations . 
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(d) Risk Management 

The Agency maintains insuran ce coverage for various ris/cs, including but not limited to property. 
lfability, earthqua~e . and nood coverage , Coverage is purchased in accordance with !tie Agency 's 
master indentures of trust, as ,.pplicable . 

(e) Mi tigation Payment and Loan Agreement 

On November 10, 2005, tlie Agenqy's board of dfrectors and the board of directors or SJHTCA entered 
Into a Mtt!gatlon P.iyment and Loan Agreement (!tie Agreement) . The ~rms or the Agreement called lor 
the Agency to make payments totaling $120,000 over lour years to SJHTCA lo mitigate for ant1clpated 
loss of revenue due to the construct ion of the State Route 24 t to 1-5 connectio n project , All scheduled 
payments totaling ,,20 ,000 were made to SJHTCA as or June .2009 and were recorded as 
construction fn progress . 

In ad(fltion , the Agency committed to provfde loans to SJHTCA on an as-needed basis up to 
St ,040 ,000 , subject to the terms or the Agreement, to assist SJHTCA in achieving Tts required deb! 
service ooverage ratio . Payments or accrued interes t and outstanding princfpal would begin In ihe -fiscal 
year when SJHTCA achieved a surplus In revenue In excess of the amount needed to meet the debt 
coverage requirement. AJt principal and accrued interest would b~ due and payable on January 1, 2837 
to the extent that SJHTCA had surplus revenue availab le to pay alt amounts due , The Agreement also 
stipulated that the Agency would not be obligated to make l9ans to SJHTCA prior to securing the 
necessary funds for con$lr\Jcting the State Route 241 to 1-5 connection •project unless the Agency 
determined that It would not build the project . If \he commencement and diligent pursuit of the 
oonstruct lon or the State Route 241 to 1•5oonnectton project did not occur by June 30. 2.015, the 
mitigation payments would be added to the principa l amount of the loan. No amounts were loaned in 
connection with ltlfs arrangement. 

On August 14, 2014 , the Agency 's board of directors and the board of directors of SJHTCA approved 
an agreement that prov ided for terminat ion of the Agreement concurrently with the closlng of a 
refinance transac tlon proposed by SJHTCA . The closing of this refinance. transactlon occurred ,on 
November 6, 2014 , The termination agreement also provided for SJHTCA to pay St20,000 to the 
Agency, in annual installments beginning January 15, 2025 eqv.al to 50% ofSJHT CA's surplus funds 
as defined in the agreement. Interest accrual based on tne average annual yield Of the State of 
Cal ifornia Pooled Money Investment Account commenced upon closing of the transaolion and interest 
is payab le annually beginning January 15, 2025, 

As a result of this agreement , the aggregate payments of $120,000 that were made to SJHTCA 
through 2009 were reclassified durlng 20·15 as a note receivable from SJKTCA and a reduction of 
construction In progress , 

(8) Co rrfd.or Operations Facility Lease 

tn January 2000, the Agency , along with SJHTCA , relocated to the corridor operat ions facility , At that time, 
an ope~at1ng lease agreemeotwas executed between the Agency (·lessor) and SJHTCA (lessee). The 
tea.se agreement expires at the earliest occurrence •of 1) dfssolutlon of the Agency , 2) sale of Jhe facility , or 
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3) diSsolut[on .of SJHTCA Lease payi,,enls are based on the estimated fair market rental value and are 
adjusted annually. The Agency r~ceived lease revenue for Ille years ended June 30, 2017 and 201oof 
$605 and S471, respectively. 

(9) Employees' Retirement Plans 

Defined Benefit Piao - QlJaltfled permanent employees of lhe Aget)cy participate 1n a cosH1t,aring 
multlple,e111ployer defined benefit pension plan (the Plan) adm1nistered by OCERS, a p1.1blicemplo_yee 
retirement system established in 1945. The Plan is subject to the 11rovlsions of the County Employees 
Retirement Law of 1937 (Cal1fomia Government Code Section 31450 et. seq.); tile Califomfa Public 
Employees' Pension Reform Act of 2013 (Government Code Section 7522 e~ seq.); and other applicable 
statutes. 

(a) Benefits 

The Plan provides retirement, dtsabilttY, and death benefits to e1tg1ble plan members ,1nd their 
beneficiaries. Monthly retir~ment benefits are ·determ1ned by benefit formulas that depend upon the 
classlficalitm of employees, the date of entering membership tn OCERS or a reciprocal plan, retirement 
age, years of service, and final .average compensation. Tl'le Agency's meiribers hired prior to 
January 1, 2013 are subject to a benefit fonnula of 2,0% or final average compensation per year or 
service, based upon retirement at age 55. Members hired on or after January 1, 2013 are ;iubject lo a 
benefit formula of 2.5% at 67. 

Amounts payable to, reti..:ed members are su'1ject lo annual cost-oMfvlng adjustments based upon 
changes ii, the Consume, Price. Index for the prior calendar year. Adjustments are limited to a 
m3Jlimum increase or decrease of 3% per year. 

(b) Contributions 

Employer and employee contribution ,equ1rements are determined as percentages of covered payroll 
amounts and vary based upon the age of each employee at t~e date of enterTng membership In 
OCE.RS or a rec1procal plan. employer contribution rates are determined vsing the entry age normal 
actuarial cost meihod based upon a level percentage of payroll. Employer contribution rates ranged 
lrt>m11.79% 106'2.66% for lhe year ended December•31, 2016. and from 21.08% to 56.35% fer the 
year ended December 31, 2015. Employee contributions are ei\abl ished by lhe OCERS Board or 
Retirement and guided by appltcable state statutes. Employee contribution rates ranged frOITl 8. 73% to 
16.50% for lhe year ended December 31, 2016, and from 9.08% to 15.63% for the year ended 
December 31. 2015. The contributions from the Agency recognized by the Plan, measured as the total 
amounts or additions to the Pran's fiduciary net position ror the.years ended December 31, 2016 and 
2015, were $1,038 and $949, respeclJvely, and equaled 100% oftt,e requ1red contributions, and 
represented 26,6."/4 and 23.2¾ of lhe Agency's covered payroll, respectively. 

(c) Pension Uabllities , Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflow:;Jlnflows of Resources 

For purposes of (eporting under GASB Statement No. 68, Accoun/ing and FinanciaJ Reporting for 
Pensions. OCERS ar'ranged for determinaOon of the Plan's collective net pension liabillly, deferred 
outflows and lnflows of resources related to pensions, ahd pension expense. as well as lhe 
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FOOTHILUEASTERN TRANSPORTATION 
CORRIDOR AGENCY 

Noles to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2017 and 2016 

(In thousands) 

proportfona.te share of each amount applicable to the Plan's participating employers. 11slng 
measurement dates of December .31, 2016 and 2015, with respeellve actuarial valvatJons as of 
Decemtier 31, 2015 and 2014 ·and standard procedures to roU forward to the respective measurement 
dates that correspond with the Agency's reporting da.tes of June 30, 2017 and 2016 . The proportionate 
shares of these amounts altlibu(able to the Transportation Corridor Age.ncles ha\/e been determined by 
OCERS's actuary based upon actual employer contributions within each rate group and further 
allocated between the Agency and SJHTCA on the basis of their ¥especlive shares of covered payroll 
to determ1ne the amounts reportable by the Agency, as lndicated below: 

June 30 
2017 2016 

Collecti"8 net pension liability - OCERS 
Propooionate share attributable to Transportation Corridor 

Agencies 
Share allocable to Foothill/Eastern Transportation 

Corridor Agency 
Agency's proportion (percentage) of the collecti\e net 

pension liability 

-$ 5,191 ,217 

12,423 

8,742 

0. 17% 

5,716 ,605 

12,7 13 

8,918 

0,16% 

Collecli1e deferred outnows of res9urces - OCERS $ 570,539 989,475 
Propoflionate share attributable to Transportation 

Corridor Agencies 
Share allocable to Foothill/Eastern Transpo(lat1on 

Corridor Agency 

1, 133 

817 

1;824 

1,237 

Collect!"" deferred inflows or resources - OOERS 756 ,043 614 ,039 
Proportionate share attributable to TransportaUon 

Corridor Agencies 
Share allocable to Foothill/Eastern Transportation 

Corridar Agency 

886 

655 

1,165 

824 

Collecthe pe(lsion expense - OCERS 
Proportionale stiare att~butable to Tra11SportaUon 

Corridor Agencies 
S)lare allocable to Foothill/Eastern Transportation 

Corridor AgE>ncy 

600,371 

2,032 

1.235 

669 ,600 

1,796 

1,204 

36 (Continued) 
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FOOTHILUEASTERN TRANSPORTATION 
CORRIDOR AGENCY 

Noles to Ffnanclal Statements 

June 30, 2017 and 2016 

(In tho usaod s) 

The Agency's deferred outflows of resources related to pensions as of June 30. 2017 and 2O16.are 

attribl/table to the followfng : 

2017 · 2016 

Net difference between projected and actua l earnings on 
pension plan 1n1.estments 

Difference's betwee.n expected and actual experience 

674 
143 

1,205 
32 

Contributions to the plan subsequent to the measurement 
date of the collecti1.e net pension liability 649 522 

Totaldeferred outnows related to pensions s____ , ... 4_66__ 1 759 

The Agency's deferred inflows of resources rerated to pensions as of June 30, 2017 and 2016 are 

attributable to the following : 

2017 2016 

288 363Differences between expec ted and actual experience 
367 461 

s____ 6;;.;5.s_ 824 

Changes of assumptions or other inp\lts 

Total deferred inflows related to pensions 

The amou nt of .$649, representing as of June 30, 2017 the Agency 's balance of deferred outflows of 
resources related io contributions subsequent to the measu rement date , will be recogn lzed as a 
reduction of the net pension 0ablllty in the year ending June 30, 2018. The other a,nourits ofthe 
Age ncy's balarices or defe rred ou\fiows and deferred Inflows of resources as of June 30, 20 17 wi ll be 
recogniz ed In pens1on eJ<pense as follows : 

Year ending June 30: 
2018 $ 94 

2019 94 
2020 20 

2021 (66) 

2022 20 

$ 162 
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FOOTHILUEASTERN TRANSPORTATI ON 
CORRIDOR AGENCY 

Notes to Financial Statements 

Jun,;<30, 2017 and 2016 

(In thousands) 

{d) Actuarial Assumptions and Other Inputs 

The folloWing significant methods and assumpt ions were used to measure !he Plan's total pension 
liability as of December 31. 20 16 and 2015: 

• Actuarial experience study - Three-year period ended December 31, 2013 

• Inflation rate - 3.00% 

• Projected salary ihcreases - 4.25% to 17.50%. depend ing upon service and narure of employment 

• Cost-of- lfving acfjustmer,t s - 3.00% 

The mortality assu mptions were based on the results of !he actuarial experience study for the period 
January 1, 2011 through December 31. 2013 using the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Mortality Table 
projected With the Society of Actuaries Scale BB ti> 2020 . The, mortality assumptions were then 
customized to account for the Plan 's membership ex·penence. 

The discount rate used to measure the Plan's total pension 11abl!lty was 7,25%. The projection of cash 
nows used to detenn lne the discount rate assumed that plan member contributions will be made al the 
current contributio n rates and that employer contrib utions will be made at acruarially determined rates . 
B.ased on those assump tions. the Plan's fiducfary net position was projected to be available to make all 
projected future benefit paymen ts for current plan members . Therefore , the long -tenn expected rate of 
return on plan investments was applied lo all .periods of projected beneflf payments to detennine tile 
total pension liability. The long-term expected rate of rerurn should be determined Without reduction for 
plan administrative expense . The 7.25% investment return assumption is .net of administra 6ve 
expenses , assumed to be 16 basis points, The investment rate of retum assump~on remained the 
same for reporting purposes due to the immaterial impaC1 administrat1ve expenses has on the overa ll 
assumed rate of return . The lon.9-terrn expected rate of return on plan investments was detennined 
using a building-block melhod in which best-estima te ranges of expected future real rates of retum are 
developed for each major asset class . These returns are combined to produce the long-term expected 
rate or retum byweighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset aflocallon 
percentages and byadding expeoted inftatjon and deducting expected lnvestment expenses, 
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FOOTt11LUEASTERN TRANSPORTATION 
CORRIDOR AGENCY 

Notes to Financia l Statements 

June 30, 2017 and 2016 

(In thousands) 

The target allocation and projected arithmetic real rate of return for each major asset class, after 
deducting in~a~O"n but before ded ucting investment e~penses. used in the derivation of the long-telJTI 
expected rate ot return assumption are summarized in the fo llowing table : 

Long-term 
expected 

Target real rate of 
allocaUon return 

Assel class ) 
Large--cap U. s . eqvity 14.90% 5.92% 

2.73 6.49 

Deseloped International eqUi~y 
Smatl/mld--cap U.S , equity 

10.88 6.90 

Emerging international equity 6.49 IU4 

Core bonds 10.00 0.73 

Global bonds 2 ,00 0.30 
3 .00 4,00 

Real estate 
Emerging marl<et debt 

10.00 4.96 
8.00 4.97 

Dlwrs lfied 1>redlt (Non-U.S,) 2.00 6,76 
7.00 4.13 

Dlwrs lffed credit (U.S .) 

Hedge funds 
7,00 4.22 GTAA 

Real return 10,00 5.86 
Pn\rate equi[y 6.00 9.60 

100 .00% Total 

Th!! following lable presents the Agency's proportionate share of lhe Plan's net pens ion liability, 
calculated using the discount rate of 7 .25%. as well as what its proportionate share of the net penslon 
liability WoUld be if it were calculated using a discount rate one peroentage point lower (6,25%) or one 
percentage point hfgher (8.25% ) than the current discount rate: 

2017 
June 30 

2016 

Net pension liability , as ,calcu Jated: 
With current discount rate of 7.25% 
With a 1% dec rease , to 6.25% 
With a 1% increase , to 6,25% 

s 6,742 
12,145 
5,448 

8,918 
12,064 
5,615 
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FOOTHILUEASTERN TRANSPORTATION 
CORRIDOR AGENCY 

Noles to Flnancial Statements 

Jun e 30, 2017 and 2016 

(In thousand~) 

(e) Plan's Fiduciary Net Position 

OCERS prov(des publicly available financial information. including comprehensive annual flnanofal 
reports al'\dactuaria l valuat ions at www.ocers .org. Deta11ed information about the plan's fiduciary net 
posi t(on is rnctuded in the comprehensive annual financia l report for the fiscal year ended 
December 31, 2015, wh ich may also be obtained by calling (714) 558-6200 . 

Defined Contribution Plan - The Agency also sponsors a defined contrjb ution plan under lhe provisions of 
Internal Revenue Code Section 457 lhat permits employees t.o defer portions of their pretax aompensatfon . 
The Agency provides matching contribut ions to a related Section 40 1(a) plan, al 13 rate of 50% of the 
employees' deferral contributions , up to a m8l(imurn of 2% of each employee 's related compensation . In 
connection with this plan, the Agency 1nc1,1rred $72 and $78 of expense for the years ended June 30, 201'1 
and 2016 , respeotrvely, 
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FOOTHILL/EASTERN TRANSPORTATION 
CORRIDOR AGENCY 

Required Supplementary lnfo11T1atlo" 

Schedule of Net Pension Liability and Related Ratios 

(Amounts in 111ousands) 

(Unaudited) 

Ascat year ended June 30, 
2017 2016 2015 

Agency 's proportion (percen tage) of the 
collectl-e net pension liability 0. 15% 0. 16% 0. 15% 

Agency's proportionate share (amount) of the 
collect)w net pension liability s 8,742 8,918 

Agency's cowred payroll 3,908 4.083 

Agency 's proportionate share of the colleotl w net 
pension liability as -a percentage ofits 
co"'lred payroll 224% 218% 176% 

Plan's fiduciary net position as a percentage ot 
the total pension liability 69 .93% 67. 10% 69 .42% 

Nole - GASB Statement No. 68 requires a 10-year schedule presenting the items abow , The applicable 
information has been presented for the periods since the stat ement was ~dopted, and will be 
supplemented -as the same Information becomes avaflable for Mure periods. 

Se,, accompany ing auditors' report . 
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FOOTHILUEASTERN TRANSPORTATION 
CORRIDOR AGENCY 

Required Suppleme ntary Information 

Schedule of Agency Contribut tons 

(Amounts in thousands ) 

(Unal.ldlted) 

Fiscal yoar anded June 30, 
2017 2016 2015 

ActUanally determ ined contribu tions 
Contributions recognized 

1,038 
(1,038) 

949 
(949) 

B96 
[B96} 

Difference 

Agency's cow red payroll 
Conttibutlons recognized as a percentage of 

covered payroll 

3,90B 

26.6% 

4,0B3 

23.2.% 

4,287 

20,9% 

Note- GASB Stalement No. 68 requires a 10-y ear schedule presenting the items abol.e. The applicable 
Information ha.s been presented for the period5" since the statement was adopted . and Will be 
supplemented as the same information becomes available for future periods . 

See accompanying audilors· report . 
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Transportation Corridor Agencies " 

Fiscal Year 2018 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN 





Background 

The Transportation Corridor Agencies ' (TCA) 51 miles of toll roads have been operational over 
23 years since the initial segment of the State Route (SR) 241 Toll Road between Portola Pari<way 
(North) and Portola Pari<way (South) . 

Once highway segments become operational , various roadway expansions and operational 
improvement projects are required to keep pace with increasing traffic demands and changing 
conditions, land uses and demographics. These improvements make up the Capital Improvement 
Plan or CIP. 

The CiP was first developed in the late 1990's and identified a complete list of projects required 
to attain ultimate buildout of The Toll Road system. The CIP is updated annually and the current 
planned implementation schedule for projects is shown in Figure 1 and the costs are shown in 
Table 1. All costs in this report are estimated in 2017 dollars. 
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Esti mated Project Costs by Agency 

No. Title 

In S1,000 ,000 

FYt6 & 
P~ot 

FY17 
Act\ral Plu$ 
Plojected 

Proposad 
FYIB 

Budget 

FY19& 
Later 

Total Project 
Cost 

Foothlll/Eaam 

1A SOUlhCot.flly Moollity lm"'°"""'em s 0,16 $ 10.<IO $ '23.01 TB0 TB0 

18 
Los Patrones Pa,.,.way/ 
Oso Par1<"""' Bri- & ~-- Closure 

$ 3Ula s 3 .40 $ 25.16 TB0 TB0 

IC FOOllill Transportation Comdor - Soulll $ 308.06 $ . $ $ . s . 

2 241191 Express Comeetor 4,35- $ 6. 17 12.9 7 159.67 183.16 

3 Wildlife Safety Fencing 10 ,00 $ 0.03 0.05 180 10,08 

◄ Toll Plaza Watef Supply Upgrade . $ . . 180 

5 Slgnage lmpr"""'""1ls 0,10 $ 0.34 2.89 3.33 

6 Toll Plaza FaciUty lmpro"'"1e0ls 0.33 $ 1.66 1.11 180 180 

TB0 FIETCA Future Wfdenrng Projects 4.66 . . 180 TB0 

TB0 F/ETCA Future Interchanges . . 0.85 TB0 180 

Foothlll/ EaSIGm Totals s 359.56 $ 22.00 $ 71.05 s 159.67 s 612.28 

San-Joaquin HIiia 

1 Callrans Maintenance Stati0<1 s $ . $ . $ 7,97 s 7,97 

1 Catalina View Tra!lc lmp,owment 0.03 . . ◄ l.42 41.45 

3 Signage lmpro,.em,,ols 0,10 O.i!O 3.13 3.53 

,4 Toll Plaza Facillly lmpro,.e,,Mn!S 0, 18 1.39 1.28 TB0 180 

lB0 SJHTCAFul,. e WidenlllQ Projecls . . 180 TB0 

TB0 SJHTCA Fut,.e Interchanges . . TB0 TBO 

San Joa quin Hills. Totals $ 0.3T s 2,19 $ 4.41 $ 49.39 $ 56.30 

Tabl e 1 





Foothill/Eastern Transportation Corridor Agency Capital Projects 
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South County Mobility Improvement 

F/ETCA Project No. 1A 

Description This effort lnc ludes identifying options that address the region's future needs for 
mobility and accessibility I and providing improvements that meet those needs . 

Purpose and Need Regional planning effort,s to date demonstrate the need for additional 
transportation improvements to relfeve existing and future cengestion on lnterslale 5 and local 
arterials in South Orange County . The Foothill/Eastern TCA is evaluating those needs to identify 
an acceptable solution . 

Project Status The current efforts are in the community outreach and stakeholder stage Which is 
expected lo continue through Fiscal Year (FY) 2017. FY 2018 efforts includes completing the 
Project Initiation Document phase and beginning the formal environmental document phase. 

Envi ronmental FY 2018 activities include the completion of the Caltrans ' Project Initiation (PIO) 
phase, which involves the development of the project purpose and need and performing a 
screening of the 18 transportation ideas generated by the public at the two public forums held in 
2016. Upon the conclusion of the Caltrans ' PIO phase , the Agency, In coordination with Caltrans, 
will begin the formal environmental study phase beginning with the preparation of an 
environmental impact report and environmental impact statement (EIR/EIS) . Inclusive of the 
EJR/EIS activities involve the preparation of technical stvd fes that evaluate a project's effects on 
air quality , biology, cultural resources , water quality and 
seve1al other topical areas. Preparation of the technical 
studies will be the primary focus .for Environmental in FY 
2018 . 

. Design limited design work to support the outreach. 
engineering and environmental planning efforts ts 
expected to continue through FY 2018. 

Construction Construction will begin after a route is 
selected and the environmental process is completed . 

Cost/Budget Total project costs are estimated as shown 
in Table 2. 

Schedule Estimated completion TBD. 



Los Pat rones Parkw ay/Oso Park way Bridg e & Gap Clo su re 

FIETCA Project No. 18 

Description Coordination with the County of Or.inge and Rancho Mission Viejo (RMV) on the 
Los Patrones Parkway project . TCA efforts will focus on the Oso Bridge andGap Closure project 

Los Patrones Par~y 
Description Los Patrones Parkway is a County of Orarige four-lane transportation corridor that 
is part of the circulation element of the RMV Ranch P·lan previously approved by the County of 
Orange . It extends from Cow Camp Road to Oso Parkway and terminates at Oso Parkway via a· 
northbound ramp and a soutnbQUnd ramp. Los Patrones Parkway is currently under construction 
by RMV. 

Oso Bridge and Gap Closure 
Description The project consis ts of the consl(Uction of an overcrossing bridge structure over a 
portton of Oso Parkway to allow the future connection of Los Patrones Parkw11y to SR 241 north 
of Oso Parkway. The project addresses safety and traffic. issues associated with the connection 
of the Los Patron es ramps at Oso Parkway by allowing the parkway to connect to the existing toll 
road north of Oso Parkway . The Oso Bridge and Gap Closure project includes building a one ­
mile stretch of the SR 241 to link with Los Patrones Parkway under the bridge . 

Purpose and Need The prop.os.ed ProJect is needed to eliminate through -intersection 
movements on Oso Parlsway to and from Los Patrones Park.way, and to and from SR-241; and 
to reduce forecast congestion on arterials 1n south em Orange County . The proposed Project is 
also needed to accommodate build out of the County of Orange Master Plan of Arterial Highways 
(MPAH) . 

Project Status The project construction documents are being finalized with a construction start 
date anticipated for F8112017. 

Environmental The ~nvironmental impacts of the proposed Improvements have been eva luated 
In detail and no significant Impacts have been identified . An addendum to Final Environmental 
Impact Reports (FEIR) 584 and 589, as certified by the County of Orange , W8S p·repared pu1suant 
to CEQA Guidelines Section 15164 for the proposed Oso Bridge and Gap Closure project . 

Des ign The profect design work rs in final plan checl<. 

Construction It is estimated that cons truction Will commence in 2017 a11d Will be completed over 
a 24-month oonstructlon period . 

Cost/Budget Total Project Costs are estimated as shown ln Table 2. 

Schedule Final design ls anticipated to be completed in June 2017 with construcUon completion 
anticipated in Spring 2019 . 

https://prop.os.ed


PROJECT 1A • SOUTH COUNTY MOBILITY IMPROVEMENT 
In $1,000 

FY16 
FY17 

ActlYII)' & Prior 
Actual Plus Propoood FY18 
Pro]octed f Y19 & Later Total 

1;,.,1nee,;--Oesion/0....slohl s 156.9 4 ,210.0 12,780. 0 

UlllllV Relocalion . 
Right mWav .. 440.0 820.0 

Construction . . . 

COl1sl. Engineering••n,nl. . . . 

Co«11i"''"-. CV . . . 
Sublotal s 156.9 s 4.650.0 $ 13.600.0 

-F'll 18 &taler "TSO To Be Delem,il]ll(t 

E:mirorwnental . 5,745.0 14,4 12.0 

Public Benefils . 
Insurance/Toll Collecrlon Svstems . . . 

Subtotal 156,9 s 10,395 .0 $ 28 012.0 

73 Mltioalion . . 
Total s 156.9 $ 10,395.0 • 28,0 12.0 

• FY18 '&:later 
- TBD 

PROJECT 1B • LOS PATRONE$ PARKWAY /0S0 PAJOIWAY BRIDGE & GAP CLOSURE 

Enaineeri= 0es1nn1Q\el'Sloht 6.943.0 1,693.0 2,400.0 

UtilitV Relocation . . . 

Rinht o!Wav 15. 112.2 1,500.0 . 

Construction 7,148.0 . 17,933.0 

Const, E-ineeong Mgrnl. 1 i6.0 105.0 4,760.0 

Continn,:,.n,ev . . . 

Subtotal $ 29,3 19.2 $ 3,298.0 $ 25 093.0 

• FY18 &,later 
- . TSO To Be. Determined 

En\lforroental 2.365.0 106.0 71.0 

Public Benefits . . . 

Insurance/Toll Collection Svstems . . . 

SUblO!al s 3 1,684.2 s 3,403.0 $ 25.18' ,0 

73 Mltll'lation . 
Total s 3 1,684.2 $ 3,40 3.0 $ 25,164-0 

>'FY18 & 1aler '• TBO 

~ ROJECT IC . FOOTMILL TRANSPORTATION CORRIDOR. SOUTM 

Enolneeri"" Desian/0....Siahl 56,427.1 

UtillNRelocation 1,243.0 

Rinhl o! Wav 13,461,0 

Deslan/6,jld Contracl 57,904.0 

COl1sl.Aneerino Mom!. 483.0 

Conei---- · . 
Sublolal $ 129,518.1 

• FY18 & lal el' 
,-

En\Aronmental 26,717.0 

Public BenefilS . 
Insurance/Toll C<lllectloo Svstems . 
Subtotal 156.235. I 

73 Mtt"'atlon 120000 .0 

Total s 276.235 .1 

• ffY18.& later 
Table 2 



241 /91 Express Connector 

F/ETCA Project No. 2 

Descriptio n The proj~ consists of constructirig a \oiled connector between the median of the 
91 Express Lanes and the median of SR 241 to provide a single lane in each direction. 

Purpose and Need The 241/9"1 Express Connector between the two toll facilities is an integral 
component of the Eastern Transportation Corridor Ultimate Project (SR 241) and is in<:luded in 
OCTA's SR 91 Implementation Pia~ Traffic on SR 91 east of SR 241 greatly exceeds the capacity 
of the existing roadway during extended peal\ hours and rnany improvements have been 
proposed to aHeviate this congestion . The project Will close the current toll system gap by 
connecting SR 241 with the 91 Express Lanes to and from the easL 

Project Status Staff is proceeding with the required preliminary engineering and environmental 
studies necessary to advance the project . An lnvestmenf-grade traffic and revenue study is 
currently underway. Final design work began in December 2016 and Is expected to continue 
through FY2018. 

Environmental A median connector between SR 241 and SR 91 was included as a project 
component in the Eastern Transportation Corridor (SR 133,241, 261,) environmental document , 
EIS No. 2-1. A draft Supplemental EIR/EIS was released for a 60-day public comment period, 
wh ich concluded on January 9, 2017. Staff is currently evaluatin_g the comments received during 
the public review period and anticipates finallzing the EIR/EIS by the end of2017 with a record of 
decision onthe project closel'j following this date. 

Design Final design commenced in December 2016 and the project will be delivered under the 
conventional design-bid -build process . 

Construction The project would impact traffiC"during lhe estimated 26-monlh construction period. 
The eastbound lanes of SR 91 (including the eastbound OCTA 91 express lanes) require 
complete relocation and reconstruction for a minimum length of approximatel.Y one mlle to provide 
sufficien t room In the SR 91 medtan for the cot1nector ramp, 

Costs/Budget The proposed budget shown Jn Table 3 includes completion of prelfrninary design 
documents and the project's Supplemental EIR/EIS. This cost is being parttally shared with OCTA 
under a cooperative agreement. Participation levels and roles and responsibilities , as well as roles 
of each Agency for the rernainder of the project are yet to be determined and the amounts shown 
ln lhis report represent the total estimated cost. 

Schedule Staff proposes in FY 2018 to finalize the Supplemental EIR/EIS and complete final 
engineering. The expected completion date of construction is late 2020. 



241191Express Connector 
In $1,000 

FY17 
FY16 & Actual Plus Proposed 

ActiVlty Prior Projected FY18 FY19& Later Total 

Engineering Oversight $ 698 $ 536 $ 1,224 $ 3,793 s 6,251 

TCA Technical Memorandum 282 - - - 282 

OCTA Study 334 - - - 334 

Oesign/En\lronmental 3,422 4,418 9,695 7,759 25,294 

Traffic Studies 782 118 50 - 950 

Right-o~Way - - - 2,000 2,000 

Construction - - - 120,200 120,200 

Const. Engineering Mgmt. - 100 600 8,300 9,000 

OCTA Reimbursement {1,169) - - lBD TBD 

Outreach - - - - -

Contingency & Miscellaneous - 1,000 1,400 17,617 20,017 

Total $ 4,349 s 6,172 $ 12,969 $ 159,668 $ 183, 158 

Table 3 



Wildlife Safety Fencing 

FIETCA Project No. 3 

Descriptlon As mitigation for impacts of the Eastern Transportatlon Corridor , the U.S. Fish and 
Wildlife Service (USFWS) required the F/ETCA to construct a minimum of four wildlife 
undercross ings and cooduct a ftve.-year study documenting wildlife usage of those 
undercrossings . 1 This study was completed in 2004. In 2009. USFWS notified F/ETCA staff that 
they had concerns wlth the performance of the undercrossings , speclflcally the number of animals 
crossing the 241 Toll Road at"'9rade. 

In response to these concerns , the F /ETCA contracted with the University of California, Davis 
Wildlife Health Center (U.C. Oa111s)in 2011 to further study the undercrosslngs and adjacent 
fencing, and to formula te recommendations to enhance wildlife movement and safety along SR 
241 . In 2013 , U.C. Davis completed their assessment of the existing fencing and the wildltfe 
undercrossings along the 241 Toil Road, and provided recommendatfons to F/ETCA that Tncluded 
installing a taller wildlife fence and Jump-out ramps. Slaff consulted With USFWS ori these 
recommendations and obtained agreement on the suggested improvements in 2013 . In 
December 2013, staff presented the wildlife fence Improvemen t recommendations to the Board 
for authorizat ion to award a contract to implement these improvements . In Februaiy 2014, staff 
obtained an amended biological opinion from USFWS allowing F/ETCA to proceed with the 
project 

Purpose and Need The Wildlife Safety Fencing pioject ls designed to enhance 1he wildlife 
crossings built as part of lhe East em Transportation Corridor . 

Project Status The project is par!ially complete with potential future phas.es , 

Environmental The project is covered under the original Eastern Transportation Corridor 
environmental document. EIS No. 2°1. An amended biological opinlon was issued by U.S. fish & 
Wildlife Service in February 2014 . 

Design Phases 1. 2A, and 28 design 1s complete . Upon proJeot completion , U,C. DaVis will 
continue monitoring the undercrossings and conduct post-construction monitoring to document 
the project's effectfve{less in reducing wildHfe-vehicie collisions . U.C . Davis ' monitoring will also 
include the use of GPS collars on mountain lions, as well as cameras placed at the undercrossings 
to document the use of the SR 241 wild life undercrosslngs in a manner that was agreed to by 
USFWS. 

Construction Phase 1, 2A, and 2B (6.4 miles) of the new wildlife fence project completed 
construction in FY 2016 . Staff is performing a post-construction study of the fence to document 
its effectiVeness and' ls currently in year 2 of 3. 

Cost/B udget The initial project costs are shown in Table 4. 

Schedule Should future phases be ltnplemenled . they would be designed in conjunction withthe 
241 Widening Project (133 lo Chapman) and begin at the juncture of the 241/133 and extend 
north to Chapman/Santiago Canyon Road . 

1 Biological Opinion (BO) 1-E>-94-F-17 issued by the U.S. f 1s1J and WJldlife Service 



Wildlife Safety Fenc ing 

In $1,000 

Activity 
FY15& 
Prior 

FY16 
Actual Plus 
Projected 

Proposed 
FY17 FY18 & Later Total 

Consultant $ 153 $ 29 $ 80 lBD lBD 

Design 92 30 . lB D lB D 

Construction 7, 122 1,806 . lB D lBD 

Const. Engineering Mgmt. 43 1,036 . lBD lBD 

Contingency & M isce llaneous . . . lBD lBD 

Total $ 7,410 s 2,900 $ 60 lB D $ 10,370 

Table 4 



Toll Plaza Water Supply Upgrade (Tomato Springs) 

F/ETCA Project No. 4 

Description The profect consists of two elements : 

1) The domestic water connection for the Tomato Springs and Orange Grove mainline toll plazas 
will be cpnverted to the Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD) Zone 6 system . The new connection 
allows the Agency to deactivate and abandon the ex isting 180,000-gallon wate r reservoir which 
formerly served these toll plazas . Thl s element was completed in 2016 . 

2) Conversion of the irrlgation system to non-domestic water use . 

Purpose and Need Currently the toll plazas and surrounding Caltrans landscaped areas are 
Trrigated by a single domestic irrigation system . lRWD's preference is that landscaping be irrigated 
with non-domestic or reclaimed water . The Agency has developed plans for this conversion, Which 
will allow the Agency to utilize. reclaimed water as well as turn over the Oattrans portion of the 
Irrigation system (along with the related water cosls } to the State. 

Environmental A Categorica l Exemption was prepared as there are minima l Impacts 
associated with this project, 

Design Design work has been substantially completed for the irrigation system conversion , 

Construction Impacts No Impacts are anticipated . 

Cost/Budge t A cost estimate for the proposed irrigation change from potable to non-pOtable 
water wlll be developed in the near future. A breakdown of costs is incl uded in Table 5. 

Schedule The schedu le for the non-domest ic irrigation switchover has yet to be determined , 



Toll Plaza Water Supply Upgrade (Tomato Springs) 
In $1,000 

FY16 
Proposed FY18& 

Activity 
Actual PlusFY15 & 

Later TotalProjected FY17Prior 

$ 42$ - $ -$ 42 s -IRWOOesign 
. .. 145 145IRWD Cons I ruction 

82-82ReseMi r Decommissioning Design -
. 490-5 485TCA Construction 

. TBD TBD--Irrigation Switch io Non-Potable 
. . 99 -Continaency and Miscellaneous 
. TBD $ 768$ 485 $Total $ 283 

Table5 
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Signage 

ffETCA Project No. 5 

Description This project provldes updated messaging on the large overhead slgnage on the 
freeway and major arterial approaches to the toll road system. Also 1ncluded are.signage for ramp 
entrances. roadside signage, freeway-to-toll road transition sfgns and changes to s1gnage to 
update messaglng related to our payment method._ for infrequent users (Pay Online). 

Prolect Stafus The project is currently in the des1gn phase and is construction ts expected to be 
complete in FY18. 

Environmental No environmental impacts are foreseen, 

Design Customer research regarding sfgn messaging was performed in FY 2016 and the results 
incorporated into the signa.Qe rnO<lificaijons. The proposed signage concepts were approved by 
the Boards in April 2016 and final design has commenced. 

Construction The sfgnage replacement on the overhead facilities will require extensive lane and 
ramp closures throughout the loll road and freeway system. Major closures willbe done at night 
and other off-peak travel times in order to minimize inconvenience to drivers. 

Cost/Budget A breakdown of costs is provided in Table 6. 

Schedule The design work and Caltrans approval is scheduled for August 2017. Minor sign work 
can be accomplished through the use of an on-call s1gnage contractor, however it is antid pated 
that the major overhead signs would be done under a separate construction contract. This work 
will last through FY 2018. 

https://signa.Qe


Foot.hill/Eastem Sianage 
In $1,000 

FY17 
Actual 

FY16 & Plus Proposed FY19& 
Aclivitv Prior Proiected FY18 Later Total 

Customer Research $25 $- $- $- S25 

Engineering Oversight - 100 39 - 139 

Special Studies - - - - -

Design 78 136 36 - 250 

Construction - - 2,130 - 2,130 

Construct ion Management - - 320 - 320 

Contingency and Miscellaneous - 105 360 - 465 

Total $103 $341 $2,885 $- $3,329 

Table 6 



Toll Plaza Facility Impro vements 

F/ETCA Project No. 6 

Description In order to minim ize the initial costs of the all-electronic tolling conversion project , 
the majority of the toll booths on the system were left ln place. It is proposed to remove the toll 
booths and related equipment in a prioritized manner : 

Purpose and Need Removal of toll booths will provide for standard lane geometry . 

Project Status final design work for Phase I completed in FY17. Phase I Constn,ictlon js 
underway with completion in FY18 . 

Environmental The project is exempt ·from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 

under Section 15301 oftl)e CEQA Guidelines as Existing Facilities . 

Design Design for Phase I is now complete . Design of future phases has not yet commenced . 

Construction There will be lane am;l ramp ~osures alon9 with demolition related to lhe toll booth 
removal work. 

Cost/Budget Total Project Costs are estimated as shown In Table 7. 

Schedule Construction for Phase I of the toll booth removals is scheduled for FY18 . 



Foot hIll/Eastern Toll plaza FacIll ty Improvements 
In $1,000 

FY17 
Actu al 

Plus Proposed FY19& 
Actlvitv 

FY16 & 
Total 

$76 
Projected FY18 Later Prior 

$- $- S·$76Preliminary Study 
. 3,017 1,110252 1,655 Toll Booth Removal Phase 1 

. . . TBD 

. 

TBDToll Booth Removal Phase 2 

. . TBDTBDToll Booth Removal Phase 3 

TBD$1,655 $1,110 TBDTotal $328 

Table 7 



F/ETCA Future Widen ing Projects 

Over the past two d,ecades , TCA's toll roads have become an integral part of the regional 
transportation system. Customer surveys show that people depend on The Toll Roads ror 
reliability 1n the travel time it takes to reach their destination and because there Is less traffic, As 
regional travel demand grows and the freeway and arterial system become more congested, the 
toll road system can sometimes experience congestion as wello. In order to preserve dependable 
travel limes, customer satisfaction and revenue, system expansion projects may be warranted , 

The Toll Road system is designed to be expanded with additional lanes as traffic demand and 
volumes grow. Space Is also provided within the median for eHher additional travel lanes and/or 
potential transit as the County of Orange and surrounding communities mature. Since erigfnally 
planned there have been several changes to key factors that influence travel demand , These 
factors include resident ial and non-resfdentlal development changes, shifts in population and 
employment , ctianges to the arterial highway system and changes in commuter behaVior, 

Several widening projects have taken place on The Toll Road system since the original project 
construction In the late 1990's (see Completed Projects). There have also been widening projects 
that were initialed yet not implemented as a result of the changes to travel demand (see Table 8). 



FoothilllEastem V\lldenina Proiects 
In $1,000 

FY16 
Actual 

FY15& Prop0&e FY18& 
d FY17 

Plus 
TotalLaterPrior Projected 

TBD 
UmitsActivity 

TBD $ . $ -
3 

$ 3,902 Bake to Santa Maraarita 241 Southbound Wideninn 
TBD TBD 3 

TBD 
961133 to Ch0 =a n241 WideninalLoma) 

$ 3 TBDs 4,863 s 3Total 

Table 8 



F/ETCA Fu ture Intercha nges 

JU$!as all lanes of the toll road system were not constructed origina lly, several interchanges were 
also deferred to be constructed when demand warranted . The need for these deferred 
interchanges has changed over the years, for fllany of the same reasons affecting the widening 
projects . Major ·developer open space land dedications have reduced the need for some planned 
interchanges While new land uses have crea.ted demand for interchanges at previously unplanned 
'locations . The following Interchanges ha11e been included in the long range plans fQr the toll road 
system and are included in the CIP . The timing for development of these interchanges will be 
evaluated annua lly as part of this document . As projects are advanced , they will be moved into 
the near- or mid,term categories, 

133 @Trabuco RoadJnterchange 
This interchange was not included rn the ultimate plans for the 133. This Tnterchange is included 
in the North Irvine Traffic Mili"9.ition program and is currently under conslderatlon for 
1mplementation by the City of Irvine. As the project moves forwa rd, and is further established , it 
will be advanced lnto near- or mid-term categories . TCA funding in the amount of $160 ,000 for 
FY2018 has been Identified for this interchange , 

Five future interchanges and one interchange expansion Were included in the Eastern 
Transportation Corridor environmental document for the 133, 241 and 261 Toll Roads . The 
interchange numbl!I'$ listed are from that original document : 

,Interchange #2 - 241 @ Jeffrey Road Interchange 
The extension of Jeffrey Road north of Portola Parkway to the SR 241 remains on the County of 
Orange Master Plan of Arterial Highways (MPAH) . Development In this area is not expected to 
begin until 2025 at the earliest. TCA funding in the amount of $690,000 for fCY2018 has been 
Identified for this interchange . 

Interchange 116- 241 @ Coal/Weir Canyon Road Interchange 
Weir Canyon Road remains on the MPAH ; however , plans for development In the area have been 
shelved as this property was recently dedicated as permanent open space 1o the County of 
Orange. This interchange is included in a relmbursement agreement between the lrvlne Company 
and TCA . Costs to date for this interchange amount to $47,000 , 

241 @ 261 East Orange lnte1change Expansion 
This interchange was planned to be expanded along with the• development of the Santiago Hills 
Phase II development. As a portion of this property was recently ded icated as permanent open 
space to the County of Orange, this Interchange has been included in a reimbursemen t 
agreement be1Wee11, amount tothe Irvine Company and TCA. Costs to date for this interchange 
$61,000 . the Irvine Company has recently informed the FIETCA ,that they Will no longer be 
partlclpating in the fu11ding for this interchange . 

Interchange #3 • 241 @ North Culver Drive & interchange #4 - 241 @ South Culver Drive - These 
two interchanges were removed from further consideration as Culver Drive has been removed 
(Tom the MPAH north of Portola Parkway , 

Interchange #5 - 241 @ North Lake Road A reduction in the Irvine Company development plans 
ror the area north and west of the 2411261 interchange has eliminated any heed forthis 
interchange . 
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Caltrans Mainte nan ce Station 

SJHTCA Project No. 1 

Descnp tloh Tile project is to develop a pemJanent 3. 0-acre maintenance station at a location 
acceptable to Caltrans in South Orange County. The Station will be designed to house two 
maintenance crews. offices , equipment, shop and storage for a total building area of 8;480 sq. ft. 
Gas, sewer, water, telephone and electrical utility lines will be constructed to the building for 
service, 

Purpose and Need Construction and opening of the three Corridors increased the need for 
Caltrans maintenance facilities and the Cooperative Agreements with Caltrans for each of the 
Corridors c;jefine the Agencies responsibilities for providing these facilities . The maintenance 
station represents the commitment for providlng such a station relatec;j to the San Joaquin Hills 
(SJH) Corridor (SR•73) as specified in District Cooperative Agreement No. 12-079 (as amended) . 

Project Status The project has not been advanced beyond that which has been defined in Exhibit 
A to Amendment 7 of- Cooperative Agreement No. 12-07\j, Conceptual layouts have been 
discussed with Cattrans representatives to better define the requirements. The original mutual 
agreement had been to complete the station for Caltrans use and occupancy by December 31, 
2015, however, n!l9otiations are currently underway to determine a new date for comp letion. 

Environmental The Agency will p~epare the environmental documents for construction of the 
station, including impacts on the site surroundings and an lhitlal Site Assessment. 

Constructi on Impacts The ma1ntenance s1te is currently planned for an undefined site in .South 
Orange County. Impacts wi ll be determined through the environmental document phase. 

Cost/Budget Costs are forecast as shown In Table 9. 

Schedule No detailed schedule has been developed to date, pending Agency and Caltrans 
decision and approval of the locatlon . Design and construction of V,e facility will take 
approximately 2-112 years after site selection, Negotiatfons are underway to detennine-a new date 
for complelion . 



CaltTans Maintenance Station 
In $1,000 

FY17 
Proposed FY19 &Actual PlusFY16 & 

TotalFY18 LaterPrior ProlectedActivitv 
$600 $600$- $- $-Design 

6,500 6,500 -Construction --
300 300-Const. Engineering Mgmt. --

- 313313-Contingency -
$7,713 $- $- $7,713Subtotal $-

260 260Interest per Agreement 12-079 

$7,973$- $- $7,973$-Total 

Tab in 9 



Catal ina View Traffic lmpro vE1menr 

SJHTCA Project No. 2 

Description The project consists of adding a fourth lane to northbound SR 73 between the SR 
133 to the Sand Canyon Undercrossing north of the Catalina View toll plaza. 

Purpose and Need Transactions on the SR 73 have 1ncreased by si)( percent each year since 
2013 with approximately 70 percent of that growth attributed to the mainline toll pl.iza at Catalina 
View. In particular , an Increase 1n congestion In the northbound direction has been experien~d 
in the mainline lanes during the morning peak period. A potential solution to relieve the traffic 
congestion in the northbound direction du!i ng the AM peak period is to Increase the roadway 
capacity by adding a fourth lane leading up to and through the Catalina View Tol l Plaza. 

Project Status Staff has completed a preliminary concept study . The required preliminary 
engineering, environmental studies and final design necessary to advance the project through 
construction Will follow. The following phases are needed to obtain Cal\rans approval to proceed 
wlth construction of the propose(! roadway improvements: 

• Phase 1 - Project Study Report-Project Development Support (PSR-PDS) 
• Phase 2 ~ Project Approval and Environmental Document (PA&ED) 
• Phase 3 - Plans, Specifications and Estimate (PS&E) 

Environmental The environmental impacts of the proposed improvements Willbe evaluated 
during the upcoming phases of1he project development. 

Design Design is currently on hold pending results of traffic microsimulation studies. 

Construction The project would impact traffic during tl1e estimated 18-month construction period '. 
however, all traffic lanes would be open to traffic during construction . 

,Costs/Budget A breakdown of the project costs is shown in Table 10. 

Schedule TBD 



Catalina View Traffic Improvement 
In $1,000 

Actlvitv 
FY16 & 
Prior 

FY17 
Actual 
Plus 

Prolected 
Proposed 

FY18 
FY19 & 
Later Total 

Engineering Oversight . $· $- $870 $870 

Concept Study 26 4 30 

Project Initiation . . . 460 460 

Preliminary 
Enqineering/EnVironmental 

. . . 850 850 

Traffic Studies . . . 50 50 

Final Engineering . . . 3,000 3,000 

Right-of-Way . . . . . 

Construction . . . 30,000 30,000 

Const. Engineering Mgmt. . . . 2,500 2,500 

Contingency & Miscellaneous . . 3,686 3,686 

Total $26 $- $- $41,420 $41,446 

Tobie 10 



Signage 

SJHTCA Project No. i3 

Description This project provides updated messaging on the large overhead sfgnage on the 
freeway and major arterial approaches to the toll road sy$tem, Also included are improved 
signage for ramp entrances, roadside signage, freeway-to-tol l road transition signs and changes 
to signage to simplify messaging related to our payment method for infrequent users (Pay Online). 

Project Status_The proiect is currently in the design phase and is construction Is expected to be 
oomplete in the next fiscal year. 

Environmental No environmental impacts are foreseen. 

Design Customer research regarding sign messaging was performed in FY 2016 and ·the results 
i,ncorporated into the sfgnage modifications . T he proposed signage concepts were approved by 
the Boards in April 2016 and final design has commenced . 

Construction The signage replacement on the overhead facilities will require extensive lane and 
ramp closures throughout the toll road and freeway system. Major closures will be done at night 
and other off-peak travel times in order to minimize inconvenience to drivers . 

Cost/Budget A breakdown of costs is provided ·in 'Fable 6, 

Schedule The design work and Caltrans approval will follow with approval scheduled for Au!just 
2017. Minor sign work can be accomplished through the use of an on-call signage contractor, 
however it Ts anticipated that the major overhead signs would be done under a separate 
construction contract.. This work will last throu!jh FY 2018 . 



San Joaquin Hills Sianage 
In $1,000 

FY17 
Actual 

FY16& FY19& 
FY18 

ProposedPlus 
TotalLaterProjectedPrlarActlvitv 

$31S·$·$31 $· 

. 
Customer Research 

. 127 3790Engineering Oversight 
. ----

125 
Special Studies 

21523 -67Design 
. 2.325 2,325 --Construction 
. 350. -350Construction Management 

472. 392 -80Contingency and Miscellaneous 
$- $3,520$3,127$295$98Total 

Table 11 



Toll Plaza Facili ty Improveme nts 

SJHTCA Project No. 4 

Description In order to minimize the Initial costs of the AU-Electronic Tolling conversion project , 
the majority of the toll booths on the system were le~ in place. It is proposed to remove the toll 
booths and related equipment in a prioritized manner. 

Purpose and Need Removal of toll booths will provide for standard lane geometry . 

Project Status Fihal design work for Phase I completed In FY2017. Phase I Construction is 
underway with completion in FY2018. 

Environmental The project is exempt from the Califom la Envfronmental QualllY Act (CE(;}A) 
under Section 15301 of the CEQA Guidelines as Existing Facilities. 

Design Design for Phase I is now complete. Design of future phases has not yet commenced . 

Construction There will be iane and ramp closures along with demolition related to the toll booth 
removal work. 

Cost/Budget Total Project Costs are estimated as shown In Table 7. 

Schedule Construction for Phase I of the toll booth removals is sched'uled for FY io18 . 



San Joaquin Hills Toll Plaza Facility lmcrovements 
In $1,000 

Actlvitv 
FY16 & 
Prior 

FY17 
Actual 
Plus 

Proiected 
Proposed 

FY18 
FY19& 
Later Total 

Preliminary Study $36 $- $- $36 

Toll Booth Removal Phase 1 143 1,890 1,275 - 3,308 

Toll Booth Removal Phase 2 - . - TBD TBD 

Toll Booth Removal Phase 3 - . - TBD TBD 

Tota l $179 $1,890 $1,275 $- TBD 

Table.12 
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SJHTCA Futur e Widen ing Projects 

Over the past two decades , TCA's toil roads have become an integral part of the regional 
transportation system. Customer surveys show that people depend on The Toll Roads for 
reliability in the travel time it takes to reach their destination. As regional travel demand grows 
and the freeway and arterial system become more congested, the toll road system can sometimes 
experience conges(ion as well. In order to preserve dependable travel times, system expansion 
projects may be warranted . 

The transportation corridor system is designed to be expanded with additional lanes as traffic 
demand and volumes grow. Space is also provided within the median for either additional travel 
lanes and/or potential transit facilities as the County of Orange and surrounding communities 
mature. Since the corridors were originally planned there have been several changes to key 
factors that influence travel demand. These factors include residential and non-residential 
development changes, shifts in population and employment, changes to the arterial highway 
system and changes in commuter behavior, 

Several widening projects have taken place on the toll road system since the original project 
construction in the mid- 1990's (see Completed Projects). 



SJHTCA Future Interc han ges 

Just as all lanes of the toll road system were not constructed along with the original project, 
several interchanges were also deferred until they were warranted . The need for these deferred 
interchanges has changed over the years . for many of the same reasons affecting the widening 
projects. Major developer open space land dedications have reduced the need for some planned 
interchanges while new land uses have created demand for interchanges at previously unplanned 
locations . The following interchanges have been Included in the long-range plans for the toll road 
system and are included in the CIP. The tim1ng for development of these interchanges will be. 
evaluated annually as part of this document As projects are advanced; they Will be moved Into 
the near- or mid-term categories . 

73 @ Glenwood/Pacffic Park Drive Phases 2 & 3 
This interchange was deferred during the original construction of the 73 Toll Road. In 2003, the 
Agency, in partnership with OCTA and the County of Orange , developed a partial interchange 
(ramps to and from the 73 to the north) . Toe future Phase 2 of the interchange completes the 
interchange movements with ramps to and from 73 to the south. The future Phase 3 is an 
expansion/reconfiguration of !he northbound on ramp from Glenwood and provides for more 
intersection and mainl ine capacity by bra'lding the northbound on-ramp with the El Toro off-ramp . 
The need for the future phases of this interchange will be evaluated annually during the CIP 
approval process. 
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73@ Jamboree Road 
Two of tne ramps at the 73/Jamboree Road interchange were deferred during the original 
construction of the 73 Toll Road. 

Ramp JR-1 
Thts ramp is a northbound 73 off•ramp to Jamboree Road (intersection at Bristol Street 
Nbrth), The northbound 73 MacArthur Boulevard exitourrently serves this movement with 
drivers turning Jeft at Jamboree lo access Bristol Street North, The current design requires 
removal of the existing northbound loop ramp from Jamboree to the 73. 

Ramp JR-5 
This rarnp is a northbound on-ramp to the 73 from Jamboree Road. This ramp exits 
northbound Jamboree Road before San Diego Creek and is a flyover structure over San 
Diego Creek, Bayvtew Way, the Fletcher-Jones Mercedes-Benz dealership, Jamboree 
Road and St<lte Route 73 before merging into the northbound mainline of the 73. The 
Agency currently holds an easement over the dealership property that Is restricting further 
expanslon of the dealership operations. 

Status 
Over the past year, the Agency has met with Caltrans District 12 and public wor11s 
representatives from tile cities of Newport Beach and Irvine to discuss potentlal 
alternatives for lhe ultimate configuration of this interchange. Two alternative concepts 
for the interchange were proposed by Caltrans and revi.ewed by the cit.ies. The city of 
Newport Beach has requested the JR..fi ramp be removed from the Capital Improvement 
Plan, and future improvemen(s at the interchange will be developed as traffic demands. 
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Foo thi ll/Ea stern Tran~port ation Corr idor Agen cy Comple ted Projec ts 

1. 24,1 Banderas Bridge Overcrossing. - fhis project prov1ded a new overcrossing of the 241 Toll 
Road between Antonio Parkway and Santa Margarita Parkw,;iy, It was sponsored by the City of 
Rancho Santa Margarita lo provide improved traffic circulation within the City. The F/ETCA 
contribu ted $1.22 million as its fair share of the project costs. The project was comple ted and 
opened to traffii': tn October 2002 . 

2. Santa Margarita Parl<Way On-Ramp Widening - The northbound on-ramp at fhfs locaflon 
preVi01.1slynarrowed to a s ingle lane prior to merging into the mainline. This project added a 
second lane to the ramp to address hfgh peak-hour traffic volumes , which also required Widening 
the '1,500 foot long Arroyo Trabuco Creek Bridge, The bl'idge was widened to the Ullimate Corridor 
configuration at a total project cost of $11.57 million. This project was completed in 2005 . 

3. Arroyo Trabuoo Southbound Bridge Widening , - In bidding Project No. 3 above , the contractor 
was asked to price a sOnllar widening of the southbound traffic structure thereby allowing both 
northbound and southbound structures to be widened to their Ultimate Corridor width at the same 
lime . This woufd allow only oAe disruption of the Arroyo Trabuco Creek below Ifie bridge. The 
project was designed and constructed including the addij ion of a second exit lane to Santa 
Margarita Parkway al a total projecl cost of $8.52 million. This prefect was completed fn early 
2005 . 

4. 241 northbound widening - One additional mixed flow lane was constructed in the median of 
the 241 northbound ,from Arroyo Trabuco Cree'k to Bake Parkway . This prolect inducled the 
Widening of five tw1n northbound and southbound bridges to their UIUmate Corridor configuration . 
Construction was completed in late 2003 at a total projeci cost of $15.28 m111ion. 

5, 241 Tomato Springs Toll Plaza Third FasTrak Lanes -These lanes were ad.ded lo address 
increas ing traffic volumes and FasTrak usage at lhfs SR 241 localion . Included was a 
reconfiguration of the lane delineation between the toll plaza and the adfaoent SR 133 lnternhange 
to encoura9e FasTrak as the predominant toll payment method. Construct ion was completed in 
the spring of 2004 al a total proJect cost of $3.11 million. 

6. Landscaping Enhancements - Two separate oontracis were designed and 
constructed/ installed on the 241 and 261 Corridors . These were completed at project costs 
totaling $5 m111ion.Grant funds of $750,000 reduced the Agency's net cosl by that amount. 
Implementation was compleled in 2004. 

7. Toll. Plaza Water & Wastewater - Improvements to the toll plaza wajer and wastewate.r systems 
were.completed at three mainline toll plazas on 1he 241. 261 and 133 'foll Roads , including one 
new connection to a public sewer . These were completed in early 2002 at a cos! of $223,000, 

8. 133 Wiclening - One mixed flow lane was added ,irieach direction from 1· 5 to 241 along w)th 
median guard rail for most of the 2,5 mile project length . Construction was completed in the fall 
of 2005 al a project cost of $5.39 million . 

9. Windy Ridge FasTrak lane Widening ,- The project added a third general purpose FasTrak lane 
in each direction witliin the 241 roadway median through the Windy Ridge Mainline Toll Plaza 
from south of the Southern California Edison (SCE.) Wildlife undercrossing to north of the Windy 
Ridge wildlife undercrossing, a distance of 3.0 miles. Widening !he southbound SCE bridge and 



the northbound Windy Ridge Wildlife bridge was also included in the project. The project was 
opened to traffic in October 2009. 

10. Al l-Electronic Tolling- In May 2014, the Agencies ceased collecting cash on the system. This 
was a multi-year process that involved each of the departments within the TCA. All-Electronic 
Tolling provides for license plate tolling for those that do not have a Fas Trak account. The work 
was done in conjunction with a pressing need to replace outdated tolling equipment throughout 
the system. 

11.Wildlife Safety Fence Phases 1. 2A. and 2B - In FY 2016, Phases 1, 2A, and 2B were 
constructed. This 6.4 mile stretch along SR 241 from the Chapman/Santiago Canyon Road 
interchange to SR-91 has been completed and is expected to reduce the number of wildlife­
vehicle collisions on the SR 241. 



San Joaquin Hills Tra ns po rtation Corrido r Agency Completed Proje cts 

1. 73 @ Glenwood Interchange Phase I - This project included the design and construction of 
ramps to and from the north at Glenwood/Pacific Park Drive on the 73 Toll Road. Work was 
performed under a design-build contract with construction completed In April 2003 at a total 
project cost of $8.50 million. Just under $6.7 million was received by the San Joaquin Hills Agency 
In grant funding for the project. 

2. Landscaping Enhancements - A contract was completed to enhance the landscaping at 
interchanges along the SR 73, at a cost of$2.30 million. 

3. 73 Northbound Roadway Widening - This project added a fourth lane to the northbound 
mainline in two locations: 1) from the former lane drop north of Aliso Viejo Parkway to north of the 
Laguna Canyon Road entrance ramp, a distance of 2.4 miles, and 2) from the Catalina View 
Mainline Toll Plaza cash lane merge, to the MacArthur Blvd. exit, a distance of 3.3 miles. The 
project was opened to traffic in December 2009. 

4. All-Electronic Tolling - In May 2014, the Agencies ceased collecting cash on the system. This 
was a multi-year process that involved each of the departments within the TCA. All-Electronic 
Tolling provides for license plate tolling for those that do not have a FasTrak account. The work 
was done in conjunction with a pressing need to replace outdated tolling equipment throughout 
the system. 




